
   

Chief Executive Officer 
Louis Ward, MHA 

Mayers Memorial Hospital District 

Board of Directors 
Michael D. Kerns, President 

Beatriz Vasquez, PhD, Vice President 
Abe Hathaway, Secretary 
Allen Albaugh, Treasurer 

Laura Beyer, Director 

 
 

 
P.O. Box 459 – 43563 Highway 299 East, Fall River Mills, CA 96028 Tel. (530) 336-5511 Fax (530) 336-6199  http://www.mayersmemorial.com  

 

 

 

 

 

           

 

 

 

 

 

 

1 CALL MEETING TO ORDER President Mike Kerns   

Approx. 
Time 
Allotted 

2 CALL FOR REQUEST FROM THE AUDIENCE - PUBLIC COMMENTS OR TO SPEAK TO AGENDA ITEMS 

 

Persons wishing to address the Board are requested to fill out a “Request Form” prior to the beginning of the meeting (forms are available from the Clerk of the 
Board (M-W), 43563 Highway 299 East, Fall River Mills, or in the Board Room). If you have documents to present for the members of the Board of Directors to 
review, please provide a minimum of nine copies. When the President announces the public comment period, requestors will be called upon one-at-a time, 
please stand and give your name and comments. Each speaker is allocated five minutes to speak. Comments should be limited to matters within the 
jurisdiction of the Board. Pursuant to the Brown Act (Govt. Code section 54950 et seq.) action or Board discussion cannot be taken on open time matters other 
than to receive the comments and, if deemed necessary, to refer the subject matter to the appropriate department for follow-up and/or to schedule the matter 
on a subsequent Board Agenda. 

3 APPROVAL OF MINUTES   

 3.1 Regular Meeting – April 20, 2018 Attachment A Action Item 2 min. 

4 DEPARTMENT/QUARTERLY REPORTS/RECOGNITIONS    

 4.1 Resolution 2018-6 – April Employee of the Month Attachment B Action Item 5 min. 

 4.2 IHF Quarterly Report Marlene McArthur Attachment C Report 10 min. 

5 BOARD COMMITTEES    

 5.1 Finance Committee Chair Allen Albaugh    

  5.1.1 Committee Meeting Report  Report 10 min. 

  5.1.2 BOD Quarterly Finance Review  Action Item 5 min. 

  5.1.3 March 2018 Financial Review, AP, AR, and acceptance of financials Dispersed Separately Action Item 5 min. 

  5.1.4 April 2018 Financial Review, AP, AR, and acceptance of financials Dispersed Separately Action Item 5 min. 

  5.1.5 Construction Change Order Policy  Attachment D Action Item 5 min. 

 5.2 Strategic Planning Committee Chair Mike Kerns    

  5.2.1 Committee Meeting Report  Report 10 min. 

  5.2.2 Adopt Amended Strategic Plan Attachment E Action Item 5 min. 

 5.3 Quality Committee Chair Beatriz Vasquez    

  5.3.1 Committee Meeting Report  Report 10 min. 

Board of Directors 
Regular Meeting  

Agenda 
 

May 23, 2018 1:00pm 
Boardroom: Fall River Mills 

Teleconference: 6927 Burgess Street, Houston, TX 77021 
 
 
 

Mission Statement 

Mayers Memorial Hospital District serves the Intermountain area, providing outstanding patient-centered healthcare  

to improve quality of life through dedicated, compassionate staff, and innovative technology. 

 

http://www.mayersmemorial.com/


Public records which relate to any of the matters on this agenda (except Closed Session items), and which have been distributed to the members of the Board, 
are available for public inspection at the office of the Clerk to the Board of Directors, 43563 Highway 299 East, Fall River Mills CA 96028. This document and 
other Board of Directors documents are available online at www.mayersmemorial.com. 

 
Posted 5/17/2018  P a g e  | 2 

6 NEW BUSINESS    

 6.1 Policies for approval: Sent at PDF Action Item 5 min. 

  

 Bylaws, Medical Staff 

 Rules, Medical Staff 

 Chief Executive Officer Compensation 

 Donated Medical Goods:  Esperance 

 ER Culture Follow Up Form MMH603 

 ER Culture Follow Up Letter MMH604 

  

7 ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS    

 7.1 Chief’s Reports  Attachment F   

  7.1.1 CEO Louis Ward  Report 10 min. 

  7.1.2 CCO Keith Earnest  Report 10 min. 

  7.1.3 CFO Travis Lakey  Report 10 min. 

  7.1.4 COO Ryan Harris  Report 10 min. 

8 OTHER INFORMATION/ANNOUNCEMENTS  Information 5 min. 

9 ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION    

 9.1 
Government Code Section 54962: 
Quality Assurance: Quality Improvement Issues, Medical Staff Report 

   

  

STAFF STATUS CHANGE 
1. Mark Goodwin, MD 
2. Henry Patterson, OD 
 
MEDICAL STAFF REAPPOINTMENT 
1. Gregory Taylor, MD – Emergency Medicine 
2. Tikoes Blankenberg, MD – Pathology 
3. Dale Syverson, MD – General Surgery 
4. William Dykes, MD – Emergency Medicine 
5. Michael Maloney, MD – Radiology 
 
MEDICAL STAFF APPOINTMENT 
1. Jeffrey McGillicuddy, MD – Orthopedic Surgery 
2. Beverly Chang, MD – Psychiatry 

   

 9.2 Personnel Government Code 54957    

 9.3 Real Property Government Code 54956.8    

 9.4 Pending Litigation Government Code 54956.9    

10 RECONVENE OPEN SESSION – Report Closed Session Action  Information  

11 ADJOURNMENT: Next Regular Meeting – June 27, 2018 (Burney)  

 

http://www.mayersmemorial.com/


   

Chief Executive Officer 
Louis Ward, MHA 

Mayers Memorial Hospital District 

Board of Directors 
Michael D. Kerns, President 

Beatriz Vasquez, PhD, Vice President 
Abe Hathaway, Secretary 
Allen Albaugh, Treasurer 

Laura Beyer, Director 

 
 

 
P.O. Box 459 – 43563 Highway 299 East, Fall River Mills, CA 96028 Tel. (530) 336-5511 Fax (530) 336-6199  http://www.mayersmemorial.com  

Attachment A - DRAFT 

 

 

 

 

 

           

 

 

 

 
1 CALL MEETING TO ORDER: President Mike Kerns called the regular meeting to order at 9:02am on the above date. 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Mike Kerns, President 

Beatriz Vasquez, Vice President 
Abe Hathaway, Secretary 
Allen Albaugh, Treasurer 

Laura Beyer, Director 
 

ABSENT:  
 

STAFF PRESENT: 
Louis Ward, CEO 
Travis Lakey, CFO 
Ryan Harris, COO 

Libby Mee 
Val Lakey 
Lisa Zaech 

Marlene McArthur 
Sheba Sawyer 

Theresa Overton 
Jack Hathaway 

Keith Earnest, CCO 
Jessica Stadem, Board Clerk 

 

2 CALL FOR REQUEST FROM THE AUDIENCE - PUBLIC COMMENTS OR TO SPEAK TO AGENDA ITEMS 

 None 
 

3 STRATEGIC PLANNING WORKSHOP 

 Welcome / Strategic Plan 2021 “Where Are We Now?”  
Introductions; review of current SP; reviewed success indicators for each section.  
 
Modernizing Employee Orientation 
In contact with labor attorney to review policies, tasks, etc. Looking into having auditor come onsite to review everything. Legislative 
training/update to staff? Val puts out healthcare info but there aren’t many changes to employment legislation that requires training to 
staff but as items to come up staff are notified. Minimum wage increases are very competitive compared to other facilities.  
 
MMHD Training Calendar 
Able to include trainings/webinars from outside agencies as well. Training tab on intranet allows us to put videos, PowerPoints, etc. 
Trainings allow staff to move up wage scale. Possibly coordinate with fire departments, schools, etc. to use education center for trainings.                 
 
Marketing / Image   
Working with Hwy 299 Collaborative for recruiting; hoping to get more interest from Redding to come to Burney facility for jobs; holding 
off on advertising SNF facility until all renovations have been completed. 
                                                                   
your:life       
Could present info to Med Staff meeting. 
        
 
 
                                                                        

Board of Directors 
Regular Meeting  

Minutes 
 

April 20, 2018 9:00am 
Boardroom (Fall River Mills) 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim transcription of the proceedings and discussions associated with the business of the 
board’s agenda; rather, what follows is a summary of the order of business and general nature of testimony, deliberations and action taken. 
 

http://www.mayersmemorial.com/


Public records which relate to any of the matters on this agenda (except Closed Session items), and which have been distributed to the members of the Board, 
are available for public inspection at the office of the Clerk to the Board of Directors, 43563 Highway 299 East, Fall River Mills CA 96028. This document and 
other Board of Directors documents are available online at www.mayersmemorial.com. 

 
  P a g e  | 2 

Retail Pharmacy  
Building in existing space requires dealings with OSHPD, opportunity to rent space while building new construction; last retail pharmacy in 
area closed due to financial issues; new retail pharmacy branded by MMH would have more features available than past pharmacies did 
(availability to deliver meds at discharge, discount meds through Dignity pricing), ideal rental space is currently rented by Fall River Wild 
Rice, would have to discuss with owner; if rental space available, opening time frame within one year; contact Modoc about the 
consultant they used; possibly partner with Owens or other pharmacy; potential for one of two pharmacies in Burney to close over the 
summer; recommend adding retail pharmacy to SP, details on location or building can be worked out later.        
                                                                     
Greenbough Design 
Michael Ryan presented info regarding use of 1953 building; OSHPD would like to keep as business designation and under their 
jurisdiction, would still need to be inspected and meet codes for change of use; cost to bring up to proper codes would be great, not sure 
the benefit would be worth it; discussed retiring building and replanning seismic wall construction; in order to be no longer OSHPD 
building, need 20-30 feet separation; discussed possibilities for use of other property in the future (wellness center, 5-7k sq ft & 16-18k sq 
ft building opportunities); requested separate session to see numbers on all different options, get public comment for more community 
involvement; the more hospital features we can pull out of OSHPD jurisdiction, the better financial situation we will be in. 
                                                                    
Wellness Center  
Plans to create clinic space in current Station 3 space would not work; about same cost to build new building instead of squeezing services 
into current space that was not totally ideal; recommend adding Wellness Center (to include RHC) to SP. 
                                                                        
Day Care 
Could potentially open up to community, after starting with staff; is there option for unlicensed sub in case teacher calls in sick? There are 
subsidies and grant opportunities available; recommend hiring consultant to determine if project is viable; discussed partnering with 
Community Center in Burney to open branch in Fall River. 
                                                                                          
AIDET 
Will use SHIP grant funds to help develop program training; this program ties in with new visitor and workplace violence program; will be 
hospital wide, not just clinical staff; will integrate into orientation, include travelers. 
                                                                                                
Quality Dashboard 
SNF care has greater struggle to receive high star rating. 
                                                                         
Dialysis 
Do not recommend adding to SP at this time, may revisit in a few years; have the cooperation of Pit River Health, will continue to look at 
patient numbers, partnerships; format a formal letter to attach to data to present to community members. 
                                                                                              
Employee Housing                                                                        
Housing is cost reimbursable. Recommend purchasing 1-3 houses for housing staff; would provide housecleaning and laundry service.  
 

4 ADJOURN WORKSHOP/RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING – 3:05pm 
 

5 APPROVAL OF MINUTES   

 5.1 A motion/second carried; Board of Directors accepted the minutes of March 28, 2018 
 

Hathaway/Vasquez Approved All 

6 DEPARTMENT/OPERATIONS REPORTS/RECOGNITIONS   

 6.1 Resolution – 2018-4: A motion/second carried; Nichole Stark could not attend the 
meeting but was recognized at March employee of the month. 
 

Beyer/Vasquez Approved All 

 6.2 Hospice Quarterly Report: Presented by Keith Earnest. January through March there were 13 patients, 654 total patient days; 
purchased new vehicle to offset cost of reimbursing mileage, received $40k donation from foundation; Hospice dinner one week 
ago, $3,700 raised, sold out; Hospice had health fair booth, well attended, people spent more time at booth than usual. 
 

http://www.mayersmemorial.com/


Public records which relate to any of the matters on this agenda (except Closed Session items), and which have been distributed to the members of the Board, 
are available for public inspection at the office of the Clerk to the Board of Directors, 43563 Highway 299 East, Fall River Mills CA 96028. This document and 
other Board of Directors documents are available online at www.mayersmemorial.com. 

 
  P a g e  | 3 

 6.3 Intranet Presentation: Val presented overview of new employee intranet, discussed items under each tab, ability to change 
notifications on scrolling screen; work in progress, taking suggestions on additions or changes. 
 

7 BOARD COMMITTEES   

 7.1 Quality Committee    

  7.1.1 Committee Meeting Report – Intermountain Preparedness Group tabletop drill coming soon; consultant for Infection 
Control coming soon; received update on blood transfusions; Quality dashboard was presented; SNF POC accepted; no 
meeting in May. 
 

8 NEW BUSINESS   

 8.1 Resolution 2018-5 – Authority to Sign:  A motion/second carried; Needed to update CEO 
title, removed former CNO. 
 

Beyer/Hathaway All approved 

 8.2 Amend and adopt 2021 Strategic Plan:  A motion/second carried; Amended as proposed 
below (additions); CEO will direct COO on prioritization of projects. 
 

Beyer/Vasquez All approved 

 Outstanding Staff: Have our own housing available for staff use as needed. 

 Outstanding Patient Services: By 2020, have a Wellness Center and retail pharmacy. 

 Outstanding Facilities: By 2020, plan in place for additional new facilities for Wellness Center, retail pharmacy, plus 
resolution of aging facilities. 

 
 8.3 Ground Breaking Ceremony: How big, date? USDA and other legislators are asking; early June if want equipment in pictures; will 

know more about progress on Monday after review of OSHPD remarks; by Wednesday next week will send tentative dates; 
Operations, Board, Foundation Board, legislators, donors invited; will work out details. 
 

 8.4 Policies for Approval: A motion/second carried; Pam Sweet is invited to next Quality 
meeting to discuss policy approval process, some policies brought to board aren’t even 
policies, getting so long that it takes too long to read, need to understand process better. 
  

Vasquez/Hathaway All approved 

  • Application for AHP Reappointment 
• Barrier Isolator:  Airlock Purge Time 
• Barrier Isolator: Air Flow 
• Board of Directors' Job Description - Responsibilities - Duties 
• Family Medicine Core Privileges 
• Fentanyl (Duragesic(r)) Patch Disposal SNF 
• Handling Infectious Materials 
• Initial Reference Form - Sterile Compounding - Record Keeping MMH606 
• Legionella Risk Reduction Plan 
• MetaNeb System Therapy 
• No One Dies Alone (NODA) 
• Non Invasive Ventilation for Acute Respiratory Distress 
• Operating Room Humidity and Temperature 
• Sterile Compounding:  Pharmacist Orientation, Training And Competency And Responsibility 
• Sterile Compounding:  Policy Review 
• Sterile Compounding: Beyond Use Dating 
• Sterile Compounding: Media Challenge 
• Sterile Compounding: Record Keeping 
 
 
 
 
 

 

http://www.mayersmemorial.com/


Public records which relate to any of the matters on this agenda (except Closed Session items), and which have been distributed to the members of the Board, 
are available for public inspection at the office of the Clerk to the Board of Directors, 43563 Highway 299 East, Fall River Mills CA 96028. This document and 
other Board of Directors documents are available online at www.mayersmemorial.com. 

 
  P a g e  | 4 

 

9 ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS   

 9.1 Chief’s Reports    

  9.1.1 CEO: Hired interim CNO, past director of critical care at UC Davis, expressed interest in possible permanent role, will use 
interim term as test period, looking at several permanent candidates currently; DHLF board meeting next week; week 
after, meet with CDPH about licensing new building, then SacValley MedShare meeting; Burney Fire Chief asked to 
house incident command center at Annex, great resource for community, possibly use for mock drills; interface project 
with Lab and MVHC to better understand issues, will include IT consultant; thank you to everyone who helped with 
health fair, especially Foundation; yesterday had ice cream social to thank volunteers; thank you to Ops for help putting 
together SP workshop. 
 

  9.1.2 CCO: Labs for employees through health fair end today; there is a new traveler in Lab; Cardiac Rehab numbers 
exceeding goals, Dr. Dahle probably not able to implement stress treadmill program; Telemedicine has moved to old 
pre-op space, March had record number of visits, brought on second psych doctor for under 65 age; Daryl starts 
maternity leave tomorrow, found 2 PT travelers to cover, cancellations are an issue in PT; Respiratory Therapy manager 
has taken over BLS/CPR training schedule, Britany Hammons is also teacher, Ed is no longer working here, Quality will 
receive in depth presentation on new blood gas system; ready to implement barcoding in Pharmacy process, will 
present full process presentation at Quality. 
 

  9.1.3 CFO: $1.77 mil collected, revenue was light, low swing days, finance notes out next week, $129k to Prime, matched in 
next few weeks, $250k in IGT in new two weeks, looking for financial counselor as current employee gave notice, Cal 
Mortgage paid off last month. 
 

  9.1.4 COO: Received OSHPD remarks, no approval on mechanical or plumbing trades; no new concerns on fire flows; potable 
water still in design, galvanized tank likely; laundry project under review with county, will not receive final report until 
after project is done, inspections will happen during remodel, start in June or July; training center completed by end of 
month, replacing boardroom table, taking old tables to center; Station 3 move is almost complete; last survey states we 
are required to provide dietary training program, all Dietary staff have to complete ServeSafe training within 30 days of 
hire; IT consultant on site to do audit of hardware, has knowledge of Paragon, meeting with staff about concerns; 
continuing to collect bids on security fencing in Burney; it possible to order supplies through Paragon (Purchasing 
department), requisitions go to Ryan for approval. 
 

10 OTHER INFORMATION/ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Marlene will report to board quarterly. Golf tournament planning already started. Sheba looking at large grants, would like to add info 
about RHC once a few more plans are in place. Over 57k revenue in 2017 for stores. Scholarship and grant award cycle available. Provided 
handout of current grant info. 
 

11 ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION    

 11.1 Government Code Section 54962:  
Quality Assurance: Quality Improvement Issues, Medical Staff Report 

  

 11.2 Personnel Government Code 54957   

 11.3 Real Property Government Code 54956.8   

 11.4 Pending Litigation Government Code 54956.9   

10 RECONVENE OPEN SESSION   

 No closed session items to discuss. 
 

  

11 ADJOURNMENT – 4:35pm 

Next Regular Meeting – May 23, 2018 (Fall River Mills) 

http://www.mayersmemorial.com/


Public records which relate to any of the matters on this agenda (except Closed Session items), and which have been distributed to the members of the Board, 
are available for public inspection at the office of the Clerk to the Board of Directors, 43563 Highway 299 East, Fall River Mills CA 96028. This document and 
other Board of Directors documents are available online at www.mayersmemorial.com. 

 
  P a g e  | 5 

 

I, _____________________, Board of Directors _____________________, certify that the above is a true and correct 
transcript from the minutes of the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Mayers Memorial Hospital District 
 

____________________________________________ ___________________________________________ 

Board Member       Board Clerk      
  

http://www.mayersmemorial.com/


 

 

 
 

  

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-6 

  
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

OF MAYERS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT RECOGNIZING  

 

Linda Smith 
 

As April 2018 EMPLOYEE OF THE MONTH 
  

 WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has adopted the MMHD Employee Recognition 

Program to identify exceptional employees who deserve to be recognized and honored for their 

contribution to MMHD; and 

           

 WHEREAS, such recognition is given to the employee meeting the criteria of the program, 

namely exceptional customer service, professionalism, high ethical standards, initiative, 

innovation, teamwork, productivity, and service as a role model for other employees; and 

    

 WHEREAS, the MMHD Employee Recognition Committee has considered all 

nominations for the MMHD Employee Recognition Program; 

         

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that, Linda Smith is hereby named Mayers 

Memorial Hospital District Employee of the Month for April 2018; and 

 

 DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23rd day of May 2018 by the Board of Trustees of 

Mayers Memorial Hospital District by the following vote: 

 

 AYES:   

 NOES:  

 ABSENT:  

 ABSTAIN:  

     ___________________________________                                                                          

                                                            Mike Kerns, CHAIRMAN         

                                                            Board of Trustees, Mayers Memorial Hospital District      

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________ 

Jessica Stadem 

Clerk of the Board of Directors 

  

  

Attachment B 



Foundation Report (dated 5.14.18) 
The Mayers Intermountain Healthcare Foundation’s board of directors will meet Monday May 21, 2018. 
Below are a few foundation highlights during the past month: 

o Scholarship Committee (Mona Carr, Martin Johnson, Linda Adams) will meet 5/14/18 to review 9 
applications for awards from 6 high school seniors; 2 college students; 1 employee. 

o 2018 Award Cycle: Currently in process. The foundation finance committee (Paul Kerns, Dr. Steve 
Raffin) will meet 5/17/18 to review 10 applications submitted by managers totaling $50K in 
requests. The foundation has budgeted $40,000 to award. 

o Fundraising: 

 Golf Tournament, 8/18/18: Sponsorships are in process. The foundation board of directors 
will designate proceeds at their meeting scheduled 5/21/18. 

 NorCal Road Gypsies Summer Show & Shine, July 15, 2018 @ the IM Fair & Event: Once 
again, they have dedicated all proceeds to go to Intermountain Hospice. In 2017, they 
raised $2,850. Hope you can support this event! 

o PR: 2017 Donor Recognition in the hospital lobby activated. 
o New Hospital Wing Campaign 

 Room Naming Opportunities: only 5 rooms remaining (2 imaging/3 lab) as well as the 
Emergency Department. Deepest thanks and gratitude to Daniel & Jean Smith & Family 
(Circle 7/Spinner Fall Lodge) for their unbelievable contribution of $150K. The entire 
laboratory department will be name in their honor. 

 $50K remains to raise to reach the $3 million campaign goal. 

 Groundbreaking: June 15, 2018, 11 a.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted by, 
Marlene McArthur, Executive Director 
Mayers Intermountain Healthcare Foundation 

Attachment C 



MAYERS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

 

POLICY AND PROCEDURE 
 

 CONSTRUCTION CHANGE ORDERS POLICY 

 
Page 1 of 2 
 
POLICY: 

 
The Board recognizes that during any construction project, unanticipated conditions or 
extenuating circumstances may develop, which by their nature require decisions within a short 
period of time in order to prevent costly delays and other negative circumstances. Therefore, the 
Board of Directors for Mayers Memorial Hospital District delegates approval of change orders to 
construction contracts as follows: 
 
Chief Executive Officer  

 

A change order that has been reviewed and approved by the Chief Financial Officer and the 
Chief Operating Officer, and has a total cost of less than $100,000, may be approved by the 
Chief Executive officer if the change order meets the following conditions: 
 
A description and justification for the requested change(s) in relation to the original bid 
specifications, the general contractor’s summary of total costs and/or credits to affect the change 
order and any required documentation to update the districts records/files is provided. 
 
The change order does not significantly alter the approved contract 
 
The approval of the change order is necessary to ensure the project remains within its timeline. 
 
The purpose of the change order is to address a previously unknown condition and is not for 
what would otherwise be additional work. 
 
The board Finance committee has been notified if the change order will be over $50,000.  
 
Board of Directors  

 

Any change order that exceeds the approval level of the Chief Executive Officer, or significantly 
alters the original contract, shall be approved by the Board of Directors at a Regular or Special 
Meeting prior to proceeding with the items of the change order. Prior to presenting the change 
order to the Board for approval, the following must occur: 
 
The change order must be approved by the Chief Financial Officer, Chief Operating Officer, and 
the Chief Executive officer. 
 

jstadem
Typewritten Text
Attachment D

jstadem
Typewritten Text



Construction Change Orders Policy 
Page 2 of 2 

A description and justification for the requested change(s) in relation to the original bid 
specifications, the general contractor’s summary of total costs and/or credits to affect the change 
order and any required documentation to update the districts records/files. 
 
Emergency Change Orders 

 
Should a condition arise that is deemed an emergency or an imminent threat to the safety of 
employees of the District or the contractors, the general public, or the structural integrity of the 
facility, a change order may be approved by the Chief Executive Officer, with the verbal consent 
of the Board President, should the amount exceed the Chief Executive Officers authorized 
approval. All such Emergency Change Orders must be reviewed by the Chief Operating Officer 
and Chief Financial officer and details shall be provided to the full board as soon as the 
documents become available. 
 
 
COMMITTEE APPROVALS: 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Mayers Memorial Hospital District 
 

Strategic Plan 
 

Updated May 2018 

 
2016 – 2021 

 

Attachment E 



MMHD Strategic Plan 2016 – 2021 – Revised (2018) 1 

Message from the Board of Directors 
 
The Strategic Plan for Mayers Memorial Hospital District was developed as a tool to guide the hospital’s 
growth and success for the next five years. The Board has selected key areas that can be monitored and 
measured on a regular basis in order to more effectively and efficiently serve the community with accessible, 
outstanding healthcare. This plan will allow administration to track the progress of the improvements 
articulated in this document and make adjustments when necessary. 
 

Abe Hathaway, Board Chairman 

Introduction 
 
The purpose of this Strategic Plan is to outline the key strategic objectives that the Board of Directors 
intends to accomplish by 2021.  The Strategic Plan helps provide a link between the Vision and Mission of 
Mayers Memorial Hospital District to the everyday operational duties of the very hard-working and dedicated 
staff. 
 

 
 
 
This Plan will outline the strategic objectives, the milestones needed to be achieved to ensure success 
toward those objectives (success indicators), the risks to the objectives, implementation, monitoring and 
evaluation. Reporting templates are also attached. 

Strategic Objectives 
 
To progress toward the achievement of our Vision and Mission over the next five years, we will work toward 
the following four strategic objectives: 
 

1. Outstanding Facilities: By 2020, we will open new square footage meeting all state and federal 
requirements that will house Emergency, Laboratory and Imaging Services. By 2020, there will be 
a plan in place for additional new facilities for Wellness Center, retail pharmacy, plus resolution of 
aging facilities. 
 

2. Outstanding Staff: By 2021, we will be seen as the employer of choice in the area by providing staff 
growth opportunities, flexible and safe working arrangements, and maintaining a turnover rate 
commensurate with similar hospitals. We will have our own housing available for staff use as 
needed. 
 

3. Outstanding Patient Services: By 2021, we will be a five-star hospital and meet all Hospital 
Consumer Assessment of Healthcare Providers (HCAHP) requirements. By 2021, we will have a 
Wellness Center and retail pharmacy. 
 

4. Outstanding Finances: By 2021, we will maintain an average of 90 days cash on hand. 

Vision 
To become the provider of first choice for our community by being a leader in rural healthcare. 
 

Mission Statement 
To provide outstanding patient-centered healthcare to improve the quality of life of our patients 
through dedicated, compassionate staff and innovative technology. 
 



MMHD Strategic Plan 2016 – 2021 – Revised (2018) 2 

Success Indicators 
 
To ensure we achieve our strategic objectives by 2021, the following are milestones that will indicate we 
are on a pathway to successfully achieving the objectives: 
 

Objective 1. Outstanding Facilities 

a. U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) loan will be closed by August 2016 - Completed 

b. Construction will begin by May 2018 

c. Construction will be completed by July 2019 

d. Seismic wall will be completed by December 2019 

 
Objective 2. Outstanding Staff 

a. Develop exit survey that measures satisfaction by mid-2016 – Completed  

b. Develop educational/growth plan by end of 2018 

c. Meet turnover target by 2018 

 
Objective 3. Outstanding Patient Services 

a. There will be no findings above a D on annual surveys 

b. Develop a quality data reporting plan by the end of 2016 – Completed  

c. We will have a 3-star rating by end of 2020 

d. We will have a 4-star rating by 2022 

e. We will have a 5-star rating by 2023 

 
Objective 4. Outstanding Finances 

a. Have an average of 45 days cash on hand by 2017 – Completed  

b. Have an average of 70 days cash on hand by 2019 

 

Risk Management 
 
All goals come with risks. Few risks can be completely eliminated but most can be managed in a way that 
minimizes the likelihood of it occurring and/or the level of impact on the success of the relevant goal. 
 
Each key risk outlined in the table below was given likelihood, consequence, and overall risk ratings based 
on the consensus of the Board Members. In addition, the Board Members determined whether the current 
risk was acceptable relative to the objective. It is important to note that the risk rating alone does not 
determine acceptability.  
 
See the Responsibility and Monitoring sections of this Plan for information on the management of these 
risks. 
 
 
 



MMHD Strategic Plan 2016 – 2021 – Revised (2018) 3 

 
The following basic risk rating matrix was used in the rating of the risks. The value of each rating was 
subjective to the individual raters. 
 

Likelihood 

Consequence 

Low Medium High 

High Medium High High 

Medium Low Medium High 

Low Low Low Medium 

 

Objective 1: By 2020, we will open new square footage meeting all state and federal requirements that will 
house Emergency, Laboratory and Imaging Services. 

Risk Likelihood Consequence Risk Rating Acceptable 

Campaign goal amount is not met due to 
lack of community and donor confidence 
leads to major delays and/or inability to go 
forward with project. 

Low High Medium Yes 

Lack of qualified and financially stable 
bidders who understand Office of 
Statewide Health Planning and 
Development (OSHPD) requirements due 
to changing nature of requirements leads 
to cost overruns and delays. 

Medium High High No 

Objective 2: By 2021, we will be seen as the employer of choice in the area by providing staff growth 
opportunities, flexible and safe working arrangements and maintaining a turnover rate commensurate with 
similar hospitals. 

Risk Likelihood Consequence Risk Rating Acceptable 

Poor working environment due to 
executive leadership/Board overly 
focusing on operational issues leads to 
qualified staff leaving at a high rate. 

Medium High High Yes 

Inability to keep up with market pay and 
benefits due to increasing costs but stable 
local population leads to high turnover in 
staff. 

High Medium High Yes 

Objective 3: By 2021, we will be a five-star hospital and meet all Hospital Consumer Assessment of 
Healthcare Providers (HCAHP) requirements. 

Risk Likelihood Consequence Risk Rating Acceptable 

Inability to maintain aging facilities due to 
costs to maintain and inadequate 
maintenance plan leads to reduced 
utilization. 

High Low Medium Yes 

Inability to attract qualified personnel due 
to location, pay, benefits, etc. leads to less 
services offered. 

Medium Medium Medium Yes 

Objective 4: By 2021, we will maintain an average of 90 days cash on hand. 

Risk Likelihood Consequence Risk Rating Acceptable 

Increase of costs due to increase in 
minimum wage, expansion overrun and 
maintenance of infrastructure leads to 
inability to keep goal amount of cash on 
hand. 

Low Medium Low Yes 



MMHD Strategic Plan 2016 – 2021 – Revised (2018) 4 

Responsibility and Accountability 
 
The Strategic Plan is the five year plan set forth by the Board of Directors. As a Board elected by the public 
in the Hospital District, the Board Members are accountable to their constituents. One mechanism by which 
the public can measure the success of their elected Board Members is the success of the Strategic Plan. 
As such, the first layer of accountability in this Plan is the Board of Directors to the public. 
 
The second layer of accountability is the Chief Executive Offer (CEO) to the Board of Directors. The Board 
has developed this Plan with the expectation that the CEO will implement it successfully. As such, the CEO 
has the ultimate responsibility for each of the objectives outlined in this Plan and for the management of 
the risks to those objectives. It is the responsibility of the CEO to assign management of specific aspects 
of the Plan to other managers/teams and for the reporting of the progress of the Plan to the Board on a 
regular basis. Although the CEO can assign management further down the line, the CEO remains the single 
accountable position to the Board regarding the implementation of this Plan.  
 

Implementation 
 
A Strategic Plan can only be successful if all layers of management and staff are aware of the Plan and 
working to ensure the objectives will be met. Successful implementation of this Plan requires the following: 
 

 Departmental annual business plans that have operational objectives that aligns to the strategic 
objectives. 

 Management/Departmental meetings regularly remind staff of their valuable and essential 
contribution to the success of the strategic objectives. 

 Regular review of operational plans. 

 Regular review of risk management plans and a culture of reporting risks. 

 Open levels of communication throughout the management ladder to ensure effective top-down 
and bottom-up communication. 

 Regular communication from the Board and/or CEO to all staff regarding the progress of the Plan. 

 Effective monitoring system (outlined in the next section). 

 

Monitoring 
 
To ensure this Plan is being implemented successfully, it is necessary to have monitoring mechanisms in 
place. At the Board level, monitoring consists of reporting. At the operational level, more detailed monitoring 
mechanisms will need to be developed/utilized as relevant to the specific work being undertaken. These 
mechanisms are the responsibility of the CEO and/or other management and staff as designated by the 
CEO. 
 
The monitoring of this Plan will be done in two layers: first, to the Strategic Planning Committee and second, 
to the Board of Directors. The reporting requirements of each layer are described in more detail below. 
 
 
 
 
 



MMHD Strategic Plan 2016 – 2021 – Revised (2018) 5 

Reporting to the Strategic Planning Committee 
 
The CEO will report to the Strategic Planning Committee at least every six months. The Committee may 
request reporting more often as deemed necessary.  
 
The CEO will provide the Committee with a report on the progress of each Strategic Objective utilizing the 
reporting template at Attachment A of this Plan. The report will include: 
 

 Tracking on current success indicator. 

 Risk management, including the mitigation strategies for unacceptable risks, any changes in risk 
and reporting of any emerging risks. 

 Issues encountered. 

 Relevant documentation. 

 
The Committee will determine whether any specific issues in the report from the CEO need to be reported 
to the Board of Directors.  
 
Reporting to the Board of Directors 
 
In conjunction with the Strategic Planning Committee Board Members, the CEO will provide an overall 
report to the Board following reporting to the Committee regarding the progress of the Plan utilizing the 
template at Attachment B of this Plan. The report will include: 
 

 Overall progress. 

 Changes in risk. 

 Issues of note as determined by the Committee. 

 
The Board will determine whether any changes in risk level and/or new risks are acceptable or not. 
 
The Board may request additional reporting on any aspect of the Plan as deemed necessary. 

Evaluation 
 
It is the responsibility of the Board of Directors to evaluate the overall success of the Plan. This Plan is not 
static and as such the Board must evaluate whether any changes are required. At a minimum, the Board 
will evaluate this Plan as its midway point (end of 2018/early 2019) to determine whether it still meets the 
needs of the Board. – Completed May 2018 
 
At the end of the Plan, in 2021, the Board will conduct a thorough evaluation of the success of this Plan. 
This evaluation will be included in the 2022 – 2027 Strategic Plan as part of the statement from the President 
of the Board of Directors. The evaluation will include: 
 

 Statement of successes. 

 Statement of unanticipated/poorly managed risks. 

 Lessons learned. 

 
In addition to the other elements of this Plan described above, a thorough evaluation will lead to even 
stronger and more successful Strategic Plans in the future which will ultimately lead to better services for 
those in the Mayers Memorial Hospital District. 



MMHD Strategic Plan 2016 – 2021 Attachment A 

 

Strategic Planning Committee 
Report on Strategic Plan Implementation 

 

Strategic Objective:  

Current Success Indicator(s): 

Progress on Success Indicator(s) ☐Behind Schedule ☐On Track ☐Ahead of Schedule 

Report on Progress 
Provide a report on relevant activities that have been undertaken since the last report that have 
contributed to the progress of the success indicator/strategic objective. Be sure to include the relevant 
work area for each activity. If behind schedule, be sure to include a detailed explanation why. 

Risk: 

☐Decrease in Risk ☐No Change in Risk ☐Increase in Risk 

Risk:  

☐Decrease in Risk ☐No Change in Risk ☐Increase in Risk 

New Risk: 

Likelihood: ☐Low 
☐
Medium 

☐High Consequence: ☐Low 
☐
Medium 

☐High 

Risk Management 
Provide a report on any change in risk level and/or new risk(s).  
If the risk has changed, explain what has changed (likelihood and/or consequence) and why.  
If the risk increased, list the mitigation strategies that will be put in to place to reduce it back to an 
acceptable level.  
For any risks deemed unacceptable by the Board, provide a list of the mitigation strategies in place.  
For new risks, provide a list of mitigation strategies in place. The Board will determine whether it is 
acceptable or not. 

Issues Encountered 
Provide a report on any significant issues encountered since the last reporting cycle. 

Attachments 
Provide a list of any attachments to be included with this report. 

Prepared By: Date: 



MMHD Strategic Plan 2016 – 2021  Attachment B 

 

Board of Directors 
Report on Strategic Plan Implementation 

 

Strategic Objective 1: By 2020, we will open new square footage meeting all state and federal 
requirements that will house Emergency, Laboratory and Imaging Services. 
 

On Track?  ☐Yes  ☐No  Risks:  ☐No Change  ☐Change  ☐New Risk 

 

Strategic Objective 2: By 2021, we will be seen as the employer of choice in the area by providing staff 
growth opportunities, flexible working arrangements and maintaining a turnover rate commensurate with 
similar hospitals. 
 

On Track?  ☐Yes  ☐No  Risks:  ☐No Change  ☐Change  ☐New Risk 

 

Strategic Objective 3: By 2021, we will be a five-star hospital and meet all HCAHP requirements. 
 

On Track?  ☐Yes  ☐No  Risks:  ☐No Change  ☐Change  ☐New Risk 

 

Strategic Objective 4: By 2021, we will maintain an average of 90 days cash on hand. 
 

On Track?  ☐Yes  ☐No  Risks:  ☐No Change  ☐Change  ☐New Risk 

 

Risk Management 
If any risks have changed or there are new risks, list them here noting which strategic objective it aligns 
to. Provide a statement of what has changed and proposed mitigation strategies (if it has increased).  

Issues Encountered 
Provide a report on any significant issues encountered since the last reporting cycle that the Strategic 
Planning Committee deemed necessary to raise with the Board. 

Attachments 
Provide a list of any attachments to be included with this report. 

Prepared By: Date: 

 



 
 

Operations Report 
May 2018 

 

Attachment F 

 
 
  

     
 Statistics  

April 
YTD FY18 
(current) 

April 
YTD FY17 

(prior) 

   April 
Budget 

YTD FY18 

Surgeries (including C-sections) 
 Inpatient 
 Outpatient 

7 
2 
5 

3 
6 
9 

2 
6 
8 

Procedures (surgery suite) 14 18 16 

Inpatient 1818 1847 1812 

Emergency Room 3491 3328 3375 

Skilled Nursing Days 23012 22870 2400 

OP Visits (OP/Lab/X-ray) 12600 12911 13506 

Hospice Patient Days 1040 716 1300 

PT 2736 2694 2560 

 

 
Operations District-Wide 

Prepared by: Louis Ward, MHA, CEO 

Skilled Nursing Facility  

Throughout the past 5 months our SNF has been surveyed by the California Department of Public Health 

(CDPH). The initial survey began in January and the revisit (2nd) was performed in late April. It was 

evident there is documentation deficiencies that need to be addressed upon the exit of the surveyors in 

April. Administration is working with staff and many consultants to ensure when CDPH return prior to 

August 1 of this year those deficient practices will be rectified. The plan of corrections (POC) which will 

be submitted to CDPH in May will outline how staff intend to meet regulations and how administration 

plans to ensure compliance.  

 

In early May, we enlisted the expert services of a retired Health Facilities Evaluator Nurse (HFEN) to 

spend a week with our SNF TEAM. Her purpose, to perform an internal survey and provide a report to 

administration and nurse leadership. Her experience and her input will prove to be invaluable. The 

report she has prepared for the district is already in use and deficiencies observed have been or are in 

the process of being resolved.  

 

New Members of TEAM Mayers  

TEAM Mayers is excited to announce we have two new members joining us for now in an interim role 

but both are open to a permanent role. Candy Vculek will serve as the District’s Interim Chief Nursing 

Officer and Diana Groendyke will serve as the District’s Director of Nursing – Skilled Nursing. We are 

excited to welcome them and their breadth of experience to the TEAM. Resumes attached to the May 

BOD packet  

 



 

2 

 

Hospital Week / Employee Appreciation / Nurses Week 

Thank you to the TEAM Mayers Committee particularly Jessica Stadem for planning our hospital week 

activities. The staff seemed to enjoy themselves throughout the week. Food and desserts were provided 

throughout the week, games were played, and costumes were worn. The First week in May was also 

Nurses week, it is always great to stop and recognize our fantastic nurses here at Mayers. Thank you to 

all our Nurses for all they do for the district and the patients we serve.  

 

Sac Valley Med Share Board (SVMS) 

In early May I attended the SVMS Board meeting, the largest item on the agenda this month was the 

onboarding of members from 3 new counties participating in SVMS. Recently the board decided to 

acquire Connect Healthcare, and HIE supporting members in Napa, Solano, and Sonoma Counties. At the 

moment much of our conversation surrounds onboarding new member hospitals and clinics as well as 

new Board Members joining the governance structure. It is an exciting time for SVMS as with the 

addition of these 3 new counties SVMS now participates in 16 counties. The HIE continues to evolve, 

continues to stay financially strong, and is sure to impact healthcare in a positive way in our community 

in the near future.  

 

California Department of Public Health (CDPH) Licensure of new building 

In early May, hospital leadership met with CDPH and the Office of Statewide Health Planning and 

Development (OSHPD) to discuss the upcoming ER Expansion Project. The purpose of the meeting was 

to ensure the design of the building was acceptable to CDPH allowing for the building to be licensed 

once it is constructed. Hospital leadership was not particularly concerned, as we have worked with 

CDPH throughout the development stages of the project. As expected CDPH seemed satisfied with the 

construction documents. The remaining portion of this meeting, specifically conversations that took 

place with OSHPD is to be reported verbally by Ryan Harris, COO in the May BOD meeting.  

 

SEMSA Meeting  

In late April, Hospital Administration met with the SEMSA leadership to review an annual report 

prepared by SEMSA. The full report will be provided at the BOD meeting as well as the upcoming BOD 

Quality meeting. In summary, the report outlines ambulance volumes, run revenues, time to scene, 

flights versus ground transports, and a few other key metrics.  

 

Highschool Health Career Days  

Thank you to the entire staff for their participation in our high school health career days and our 

Elementary School assemblies over the last month. As reported in past board meetings Administration 

feels very strongly in investing in our local youth in our efforts to “plant seeds and grow our own”. This is 

a very worthwhile initiative not only for the youth of our community but also for our staff as many of 

them are graduates of the local schools and truly enjoy returning to their alma maters presenting this 

great message.  

 

 

 



 

3 

 

Chief Operating Officer Report 

Prepared by: Ryan Harris, COO 

 

Hospital Expansion Project 

 OSHPD Final Permit 

o As of 5/16/18, we have not received a final permit.  Backcheck #3 was submitted to OSHPD 

on Thursday, May 9, 2018.  We are hoping to hear back from OSHPD soon so that we will be 

able to do an over the counter review, which would ideally take less than two weeks to 

complete, and a permit issued.  If another round of standard review is needed a tentative 

timeframe would be 4 weeks.  

 PG&E 

o A meeting is set up with PG&E, Layton, Mayers, and Frontier on 05/16/18.  More will be 

reported at the meeting in regards to the power pole removal being done by PG&E.  

 Domestic Cold Water Storage 

o This will be a deferred submittal to OSHPD, meaning the domestic cold water storage tank 

will be approved after construction has started.  We are now working on putting the tank on 

the southeast side (back) of the new building.  This will eliminate the tank taking up parking 

spaces, being in the front of our buildings, and will have an entry point into the newest pipes 

in our plant.  There will be minimal cost increase from putting it at this location vs. the front 

of the hospital near the 4” water main.  

 

 Fire Flow 

o No additional comments came back from OSHPD on the reduction of fire flows 

approved by the local fire chief and board.  

 Sanitary Sewer 

o Comments did come back in regards to the location of Big Valley Sanitation. Both 

Packway and Big Valley Sanitation were listed as options for pumping our lift stations in the 

event of an emergency.  

 OSHPD Meeting 

o Mayers, Layton Construction, Porter Consulting, and Greenbough Design met with CDPH 

and OSHPD at the CDPH office in Chico on May 3rd about licensure.  During that meeting, 

OSHPD had several questions about our current building and what is in certain rooms.  I will 

be working closely with OSHPD over the next couple of months as they have requested a 

layout of the hospital and what is currently in every room in the facility.  

 

Plant Operations, Maintenance, Other Construction Projects 

 We received our building permit for our in-house laundry facility on 5/14/18.  Construction will 

start the week of 5/21/18 

 Phase 2 of the Fall River SNF refresh project was completed on 5/11/18.  Phase 3 will begin once 

we receive OSHPD permits.   



 

4 

 

 We have brought on Porter Consulting to assist us with our Wellness Center project.  They are 

currently working on an RFP for architectural and design purposes.  We will also be contracting 

with WIPFLI to do a Feasibility Study. This process will take approximately 8 weeks and once 

completed we will send out a request for proposals to architect and design firms.  

 I am also pleased to report that Alex Johnson has accepted the position of Facilities Manager.  

Dave Burks our longtime manager will be retiring as of June 22nd, 2018.  Over the next month, 

Dave and Alex will be working together to ensure a smooth transition.   

 

IT 

 For the last 4 weeks, we had an IT consultant working closely with staff and our IT department 

to come up with process improvements, the condition of our IT infrastructure, and to assist IT 

with completing outstanding IT departments.  

 

Purchasing 

 We had a kickoff meeting with Travis Lakey, Steve Sweet, and myself to start planning our 

approach to purchasing the 535 items that will go into the new facility.  Over the next several 

months we will be working together to ensure we are getting the new equipment that the 

facility needs at the best price.  

 

Dietary 

 Staffing our dietary has become an issue once again, with a large number of turnover of 

employees over the last couple of months.  I will be working with Libby and Susan over the next 

month to bring our staffing up in this department.  

 

Security 

 I am pleased to report we have had no security issues and the Fall River or Burney Campus over 

the last two months.  We are still planning the access control and fencing projects at the Burney 

Annex.  

 

Environmental Services 

 Nothing to report at this time.  

 

 

Chief Clinical Officer Report 

Prepared by: Keith Earnest, Pharm.D., CCO 

 

I am out of the office this week as I am attending the California Hospice and Palliative Care Conference 

in Monterey.  The last four weeks have been spent working with the leadership team and skilled nursing 

staff to make the necessary improvements in our SNF facility.  Daily audits are being performed in high 

risk areas to ensure that our documentation is complete.  (Yes, I am auditing remotely while in 



 

5 

 

Monterey.) We are learning to maximize our computer system to improve the overall quality in skilled.  

This will be an area of focus for me until the improvements become part of the culture.  

                              –Regards Keith Earnest, Pharm.D. CCO 

 

Laboratory 

 Mayers Paragon IT consultant working with the laboratory department to create a dashboard 

that is updated with orders from MVHC every minute.  At this time, it is displayed on the 

computer screen with plans to move it to a wall monitor.  This system is designed to prevent a 

patient only getting some of their labs when addition labs are transmitted from the clinic. 

 Several send out labs get “hung up” in the Paragon system when they are resulted from an 

outside lab.  The order gets stuck in a “pending” status and the results do not get finaled.  Lab 

personnel deals with these result in a labor intense manual way.  This issue remains unresolved 

at this time and is an open service order. 

 

Physical Therapy 

 A system has been implemented to perform a physical therapy evaluation on residents who are 

at high risk for pressure ulcers in skilled nursing.  Mayers wants to prevent as many pressure 

ulcers as possible.  Physical therapy has been evaluating wheelchairs, wheelchair pads, 

mattresses and any other factors to prevent skin breakdown. 

 

Pharmacy 

 Barcoding of prescription refills for skilled nursing will be live the first week in June.    

 The ER label issue is yet outstanding.  It is in the testing process and will go live before the end 

of May.  

 

Imaging 

 Mayers is currently operating with all registry imaging techs until a full time tech (already hired) 

starts and Alan Northington returns from leave.  A registry ultrasound tech will start the first 

week in June.   

 

Telemedicine 

 Please see the attached report from Amanda Harris. 

 

Surgery 

Prepared by: Stacie Warnock, Surgery Lead 

 

 Dr. Guthrie has wanted to schedule patients for back injection for several months. We have 

been unable to accommodate this due to the need to purchase a new attachment for our 

current OR table. I am happy to report that this attachment has been purchased.  Dr. Guthrie is 

aware so I am anticipating the scheduling of OP back injections and incorporating this into the 

monthly Dr. Guthrie day. 



 

6 

 

 Another Orthopedic Surgeon was given a tour by our then DON, Judy Jacoby, that was 

interested in practicing at our facility. This Surgeon is already seeing patients and performing 

procedures at other rural facilities (eg: Chester). I have not heard back from Administration as to 

if this person is a probability or not. 

 CRNA coverage for our surgical weeks has been fully covered, thanks to Gabe and Rhett. 

 The Surgical Department Patient Admitting/Discharge area has been moved. Our previous 

location is now OP Medical and Telemedicine. We will be admitting and discharging OP aurgery 

patients in Rooms 306 and 308 at Nurses Station 3. The former nursery area is now the charting 

area for our surgeons, CRNAs, and RNs. New flooring, paint, and workstations have been 

completed. Cabinets for the workstation and for one of the OP surgery rooms are in the process 

of being built. My office was moved down the hall towards Pharmacy and I share it with Dawn 

Jacobsen.   

 I would like to thank Ryan Harris and the Maintenance team for their assistance with the 

department move and renovation. If they moved it once they moved it 10 times, they were 

always understanding, polite, and willing to assist us in any way to make this transition easier. 

 



ϭϳ ͮ�W Ă Ő Ğ

&DQG\�9FXOHN

1XUVLQJ�'LUHFWRU��(PHUJHQF\�6HUYLFHV�DQG�&ULWLFDO�&DUH�� 0(7+2',67�+263,7$/��',*1,7<�+($/7+

FDQG\YFXOHN�BY\�#LQGHHGHPDLO�FRP

)RUHVWKLOO��&$������

0DVWHUV�RI�6FLHQFH�� 1XUVLQJ

8QLYHUVLW\�RI�3KRHQL[�� 6DFUDPHQWR��&$
����
1XUVLQJ�/LFHQVHV
51
([SLUHV��$SULO�����
6WDWH��&$
&HUWLILFDWLRQV
$&/6
$SULO�����
3$/6
$SULO�����

:RUN�([SHULHQFH

1XUVLQJ�'LUHFWRU��(PHUJHQF\�6HUYLFHV�DQG�&ULWLFDO &DUH

0(7+2',67�+263,7$/��',*1,7<�+($/7+ � 6DFUDPHQWR��&$

�����WR�3UHVHQW

6XSHUYLVHG�GDLO\�RSHUDWLRQV�RI�EXV\�XUEDQ�HPHUJHQF\�GHSDUWPHQW�ZLWK�D�YROXPH�LQ�H[FHVV�RI��������DQQXDO�
SDWLHQW�YLVLWV�DQG����EHG�,QWHQVLYH�&DUH�8QLW�ZLWK�����)7(�RI�QXUVLQJ�VWDII��0DQDJHG�GHSDUWPHQW�EXGJHWV��DV�
ZHOO�DV�HPSOR\HH�VHOHFWLRQ��UHYLHZ��DQG�GLVFLSOLQDU\�SURFHVVHV��,Q�FKDUJH�RI�GHSDUWPHQWDO�&4,�DQG�TXDOLW\�
DVVXUDQFH��$FFRXQWDEOH�IRU�GULYLQJ�SUDFWLFH�WRZDUGV�GHVLUHG�WUDQVIRUPDWLRQDO�FKDQJH�DQG�SHUIRUPDQFH�
LPSURYHPHQW��ZKLOH�PHHWLQJ�VDYLQJV�JRDOV�VHW�IRU�WKH�RUJDQL]DWLRQ�

1DPH��&DQG\�9FXOHN 6SDUNKLUH��1�$

,QWHUYLHZ�7LPH�����DP�:HG 6NLOOHG�1XUVLQJ��1R� 3ULPDU\ H[SHULHQFH�LV�(5��,&8��
EHKDYLRUDO�KHDOWK�DQG�0HG�6XUJ

&UHGHQWLDOV��061 6WDUW�'DWH����:HHNV

&12�([S��1R�&12� ���\HDUV�RI�51�PDQDJHPHQW ,QWHUHVWHG�LQ�3HUP��<HV

&$+�([S��/LPLWHG� +DG�D�FRUSRUDWH�MRE�ZLWK�$GHQYLVW�
DQG�ZRUNHG�ZLWK���&$+

+RXUO\�5DWH��,V�DW����N�� ,V�ORRNLQJ�IRU�����DQ�KRXU�
IRU�LQWHULP

/RFDWLRQ��)RUHVWKLOO��&$ 3HUP�6DODU\�����N

&$�/LFHQVH��<HV 1RWHV��*RRG�PDWFK�DQG�ORFDO�



ϭϴ ͮ�W Ă Ő Ğ

6HQLRU�&OLQLFDO�3UDFWLFH�&RQVXOWDQW

8&6�&/,1,&$/�75$16)250$7,21��81,7('�+($/7+&$5(

�����WR�����

5HVSRQVLEOH�IRU�WKH�RQJRLQJ�FOLQLFDO�PDQDJHPHQW�RI�SK\VLFLDQ�SUDFWLFHV�SDUWLFLSDWLQJ�LQ�8QLWHG�+HDOWKFDUH
V�
$FFRXQWDEOH�&DUH�2UJDQL]DWLRQV��9DOXH�%DVHG�3URJUDPV��3DWLHQW�&HQWHUHG�0HGLFDO�+RPHV��3&0+���RU�
3RSXODWLRQ�+HDOWK�0DQDJHPHQW�SURJUDPV�VXFK�DV�3DWLHQW�&HQWHUHG�&DUH�0RGHO��/HDG�PXOWL�GLVFLSOLQHG�
SUDFWLFH�WUDQVIRUPDWLRQ�DQG�SUDFWLFH�SHUIRUPDQFH�LPSURYHPHQW�LQLWLDWLYHV��*XLGH�SUDFWLFHV�LQ�DFKLHYLQJ�
WDUJHWHG�JRDOV�WKDW�LQFOXGH�LPSURYHG�TXDOLW\��HIILFLHQF\�DQG�XWLOL]DWLRQ�

'LUHFWRU��&OLQLFDO�:RUNIRUFH

$'9(17,67�+($/7+ � 5RVHYLOOH��&$

�����WR�����

'LUHFW�DOO�DVSHFWV�RI�GHYHORSPHQW�DQG�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RI�OHDQ�SURFHVV�LPSURYHPHQW�SURJUDPV�DQG�FUHDWLRQ�RI�
V\VWHP�OHYHO�VXSSRUW�VHUYLFHV�LQ�DOLJQPHQW�ZLWK�WKH�FRUSRUDWH�VWUDWHJ\�IRU�LPSURYLQJ�FOLQLFDO�ZRUNIRUFH�
SURGXFWLYLW\�DFURVV�WKH����KRVSLWDO�KHDOWK�V\VWHP��5HVSRQVLEOH�IRU�VXSHUYLVLQJ�DOO�VWDII�ZLWKLQ�WKH�&OLQLFDO�
:RUNIRUFH�'HSDUWPHQW�
.H\�$FKLHYHPHQWV�
�6LJQLILFDQWO\�LPSURYHG�WKH�FOLQLFDO�SURGXFWLYLW\�WRZDUGV�WRS�TXDUWLOH�SHUIRUPDQFH�WKURXJK�WKH�GHYHORSPHQW�DQG�
LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RI�ERWK�V\VWHP�DQG�VLWH�VSHFLILF�VWUDWHJLHV�
�&UHGLWHG�IRU�WKH�VXFFHVVIXO�GHYHORSPHQW��HGXFDWLRQ��DQG�RQJRLQJ�SHUIRUPDQFH�LPSURYHPHQW�WUDLQLQJ�RI�
FRUSRUDWH�SURFHVV�LPSURYHPHQW�VSHFLDOLVWV��PDQDJHPHQW�SHUVRQQHO��DQG�VLWH�SHUIRUPDQFH�WHDPV�
�(IIHFWLYHO\�LQLWLDWHG�FUXFLDO�SURFHVV�LPSURYHPHQW�DQG�FKDQJH�PDQDJHPHQW�SURJUDPV�DVVRFLDWHG�ZLWK�WKH�
LQWURGXFWLRQ�DQG�QXUVLQJ�DGRSWLRQ�RI�D�QHZ�HOHFWURQLF�VWDIILQJ�DQG�DFXLW\�V\VWHP�
�3OD\HG�D�NH\�UROH�LQ�LPSOHPHQWLQJ�YDOXH�VWUHDP�PDQDJHPHQW�ZLWKLQ�WKH�&RUSRUDWH�,7�RIILFHV�ZKLFK�LPSURYHG�
WKH�HOHFWURQLF�KHDOWK�UHFRUGV�SHUIRUPDQFH�ZKLOH�VHUYLQJ�DV�FRUSRUDWH FRDFK�WR�WKH�,7�H[HFXWLYHV�DQG�VWDII�
�(QKDQFHG�SDWLHQW�WKURXJKSXW�YLD�WKH�XVDJH�RI�OHDQ�PHWKRGRORJ\�ZKLOH�VXSSRUWLQJ�DQG�FRDFKLQJ�(PHUJHQF\�
'HSDUWPHQW�/HDGHUVKLS�DQG�VWDII�DFURVV�WKH�V\VWHP�

'LUHFWRU��&OLQLFDO�2SHUDWLRQV�IRU�6HOI�,QVXUHG�+HDOWK�3ODQ

6877(5�+($/7+ � 6DFUDPHQWR��&$

�����WR�����

6DFUDPHQWR��&$������� ����
'LUHFWRU��&OLQLFDO�2SHUDWLRQV�IRU�6HOI�,QVXUHG�+HDOWK�3ODQ
6U��/HDQ�3HUIRUPDQFH�,PSURYHPHQW�&RQVXOWDQW��7+30�&2(
2UFKHVWUDWHG�SULPDU\�RYHUVLJKW�RI�DOO�FOLQLFDO�RSHUDWLRQV�UHODWHG�WR�WKH�SURYLVLRQ�RI�KHDOWKFDUH�FRYHUDJH�IRU�
�������6XWWHU�+HDOWK�HPSOR\HHV�DQG�IDPLO\�PHPEHUV��6XSHUYLVHG�WKH�VWUXFWXUH�DQG�V\VWHPV�WKDW�VXSSRUW�WKH�
PDQDJHPHQW�RI�XWLOL]DWLRQ�DQG�TXDOLW\�SURJUDPV�UHODWHG�WR�6XWWHU�+HDOWK
V�V\VWHP�ZLGH��(5,6$�FRPSOLDQW�VHOI�
LQVXUHG�HPSOR\HH�KHDOWK�SODQV�
.H\�$FKLHYHPHQWV�
�&RPPHQGHG�IRU�H[FHOOHQW�OHDGHUVKLS�LQ�WKH�DGPLQLVWUDWLRQ�RI�6XWWHU�6HOHFWV
�PHGLFDO�PDQDJHPHQW��TXDOLW\��
DQG�GLVHDVH�PDQDJHPHQW�SURJUDPV�LQFOXGLQJ�VWUDWHJLF�SODQQLQJ��SURMHFW�VXSHUYLVLRQ��DQG�ILVFDO�PDQDJHPHQW�
�(QDEOHG�WKH�VXFFHVVIXO�UHVROXWLRQ�RI�HVFDODWHG�FOLQLFDO�DQG�RSHUDWLRQDO�LVVXHV�LQ�FRQMXQFWLRQ�ZLWK�ERWK�
PHGLFDO�DQG�QXUVLQJ�OHDGHUVKLS�
�(QKDQFHG�WKH�VHUYLFH�OHYHO�RI�6XWWHU�6HOHFW
V�7KLUG�3DUW\�$GPLQLVWUDWRUV�WKURXJK�LQWHQVLYH�UHYLHZ�RI�
SHUIRUPDQFH�DQG�PRQLWRULQJ�RI�TXDOLW\�
�,GHQWLILHG�DUHDV�WKDW�QHHG�LPSURYHPHQW�WKURXJK�ULJRURXV�HYDOXDWLRQ�RI�FOLQLFDO�DQG�ILQDQFLDO�GDWD��DQG�
FRPSUHKHQVLYH�UHSRUW�WR�H[HFXWLYH�PDQDJHPHQW�DQG�PHGLFDO�VWDII�OHDGHUVKLS�ZLWK�DQDO\VLV�DQG�
UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�RQ�UHVRXUFH XWLOL]DWLRQ��FOLQLFDO�HIIHFWLYHQHVV��DQG�SHUIRUPDQFH�LPSURYHPHQW�
�6SHDUKHDGHG�WKH�HVWDEOLVKPHQW�RI�D�V\VWHP�ZLGH�PHGLFDO�PDQDJHPHQW�SKLORVRSK\��JRDOV��VWDQGDUGV��



ϭϵ ͮ�W Ă Ő Ğ

SROLFLHV��DQG�SURFHGXUHV�WR�DFKLHYH�6XWWHU�6HOHFW
V�VWUDWHJLF�REMHFWLYHV��DQG�H[HFXWHG�SODQV�ZKLFK�LPSURYHG�
UHVRXUFH�XWLOL]DWLRQ�WKURXJK�FRQFXUUHQW�DQG�UHWURVSHFWLYH�PRQLWRULQJ�DQG�DQDO\VLV�RI�XWLOL]DWLRQ�WUHQGV�
�6XFFHVVIXOO\�IDFLOLWDWHG�OHDQ�GHSOR\PHQW�DFURVV�6XWWHU�+HDOWK
V�7+30�&R(��V\VWHP�OHYHO�FHQWHU�RI�H[SHUWLVH��
HQFRPSDVVLQJ�ZRUNHUV�FRPSHQVDWLRQ��GLVDELOLW\�PDQDJHPHQW��HPSOR\HH�DVVLVWDQFH�SURJUDPV��6XWWHU�6HOHFW�
VHOI�LQVXUHG�HPSOR\HH�KHDOWK�SODQV��DQG�HPSOR\HH�ZHOOQHVV�SURJUDPV�
�5HFRJQL]HG�IRU�RXWVWDQGLQJ�ZRUN�LQ�FRDFKLQJ�H[HFXWLYHV��SK\VLFLDQV��YHQGRUV��DQG�YDULRXV�OHYHOV�RI�VWDII�LQ�
WKH�GHYHORSPHQW�RI�D�OHDQ�PDQDJHPHQW�V\VWHP�IRU�WKH�&R(�
�,QVWUXPHQWDO�LQ�GHYHORSLQJ�DQG�LPSOHPHQWLQJ�D�XQLILHG�V\VWHP�VWDQGDUG�DSSURDFK�WR�OHDQ�PHWKRGRORJ\�DV�
PHPEHU�RI�6XWWHU�+HDOWK
V�/HDQ�/HDGHUV�1HWZRUN�

/HDQ�6L[�6LJPD��/66��H[SHUW�WHDP�OHDGHU��FRDFK��LQVWUXFWRU��DQG�WRRO

6877(5�23(5$7,1*�6<67(0�� 6877(5�+($/7+ � 6DFUDPHQWR��&$

�����WR�����

6DFUDPHQWR��&$������� ����
&HUWLILHG�/HDQ�6L[�6LJPD�%ODFN�%HOW��6XWWHU�+HDOWK
/HDQ�6L[�6LJPD��/66��H[SHUW�WHDP�OHDGHU��FRDFK��LQVWUXFWRU��DQG�WRRO�PHWKRGRORJ\�LQQRYDWRU�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�
VHUYLQJ�DV�D�%ODFN�%HOW�0DQDJLQJ�/HDQ�&RQVXOWDQW�RQ�/HDQ�6L[�6LJPD�SURFHVV�LPSURYHPHQW�SURMHFWV�
WKURXJKRXW�DOO�RI�6XWWHU�+HDOWK��&RQGXFWHG�IRUPDO�OHDQ�WUDLQLQJ�IRU�SURMHFW�WHDP�PHPEHUV�DQG�QHZ�IDFLOLWDWRUV�
.H\�$FKLHYHPHQWV�
 3URPRWHG�WKH�DSSOLFDWLRQ�RI�GLVFLSOLQHG�SHUIRUPDQFH�LPSURYHPHQW�SURFHVVHV�WR�DFKLHYH�GDVKERDUG�JRDOV�
�&RDFK�SK\VLFLDQV��H[HFXWLYHV��DQG�FOLQLFDO�ZRUNJURXSV�LQ�WKH�LQWURGXFWLRQ�RI�OHDQ�DQG�VL[�VLJPD�SURFHVVHV�
�/HG�PXOWLGLVFLSOLQDU\�WHDPV�DFURVV�WR�LPSOHPHQW�DQG�HYDOXDWH�WKH�3DWLHQW�&HQWHUHG�0HGLFDO�+RPH�&DUH�
0RGHO�

1XUVLQJ�'LUHFWRU��(PHUJHQF\�'HSDUWPHQWV�� 6XWWHU�*HQHUDO�DQG�6XWWHU�0HPRULDO�+RVSLWDOV

6877(5�0(',&$/�&(17(5 � 6DFUDPHQWR��&$

�����WR�����

6XSHUYLVHG�GDLO\�RSHUDWLRQV�RI�WZR�XUEDQ�HPHUJHQF\�GHSDUWPHQWV�ZLWK�D�FRPELQHG�YROXPH�RI��������DQQXDO�
SDWLHQW�YLVLWV�DQG�����)7(�RI�QXUVLQJ�VWDII��0DQDJHG�GHSDUWPHQW�EXGJHWV��DV�ZHOO�DV�HPSOR\HH�VHOHFWLRQ��
UHYLHZ��DQG�GLVFLSOLQDU\�SURFHVVHV��,Q�FKDUJH�RI�GHSDUWPHQWDO�&4,�DQG�TXDOLW\�DVVXUDQFH�

$VVLVWDQW�0DQDJHU��(PHUJHQF\�'HSDUWPHQW�'HSDUWPHQW�RI�(PHUJHQF\�0HGLFLQH

81,9(56,7<�2)�&$/,)251,$�$7�'$9,6�0(',&$/�&(17(5 � 6DFUDPHQWR��&$

�����WR�����

6DFUDPHQWR��&$������� ����
$VVLVWDQW�0DQDJHU��(PHUJHQF\�'HSDUWPHQW�'HSDUWPHQW�RI�(PHUJHQF\�0HGLFLQH
([HUFLVHG�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�PDQDJHPHQW�RI�GHSDUWPHQWDO�RSHUDWLRQV�DQG�KXPDQ�UHVRXUFHV�WR�PDLQWDLQ�TXDOLW\�
SDWLHQW�RXWFRPHV��HIILFLHQW�GHSDUWPHQW�IXQFWLRQ��HIIHFWLYH�FRPPXQLFDWLRQ��DQG�FRPSOLDQFH�ZLWK�XQLYHUVLW\�DQG�
GHSDUWPHQWDO�REMHFWLYHV��6XSHUYLVHG�����)7(�RI�QXUVLQJ VWDII�DQG�IDFLOLWDWHG�RULHQWDWLRQ��WUDLQLQJ��DQG�
FRPSHWHQF\�YDOLGDWLRQ��0DQDJHG�WKH�3HGLDWULF�(PHUJHQF\�'HSDUWPHQW��DQG�FRQGXFWHG�UHYLHZ�DQG�UHYLVLRQ�RI�
GHSDUWPHQWDO�SROLFLHV�DQG�SURFHGXUHV�

$GGLWLRQDO�H[SHULHQFHV�DV�&OLQLFDO�'LUHFWRU

-DLO�3V\FKLDWULF�6HUYLFHV

�����WR�����



ϮϬ ͮ�W Ă Ő Ğ

$VVLVWDQW�0DQDJHU�IRU�(PHUJHQF\�'HSDUWPHQW��'LUHFW�6KLIW�6XSHUYLVRU��5HOLHI�1XUVLQJ�6XSHUYLVRU��&OLQLFDO�
5HVRXUFH�1XUVH��DQG�&OLQLFDO�6WDII�1XUVH�IURP������WR�����



'LDQD�/��*URHQG\NH
����&UHVFHQW�9LOODJH�&LUFOH������
6DQ�-RVH��&DOLIRUQLD������
7HOHSKRQH�����������������FHOO�
HPDLO��GLDQD�JURHQG\NH�#JPDLO�FRP

3URIHVVLRQDO�6XPPDU\�

0\����\HDU�FDUHHU�DV�DQ�51�KDV�UHVXOWHG� LQ�GHYHORSPHQW�RI�VWURQJ�VNLOOV� LQ�DOO�IDFHWV�RI�JHULDWULF�FDUH�ZLWK�D�
PDMRU�IRFXV�RQ�UHKDELOLWDWLRQ�WKHUDSLHV�IRU�SDWLHQWV�UHVLGHQWV�XQGHU�P\�OHDGHUVKLS��,W� LV�DOZD\V�P\�XSSHUPRVW�
JRDO�WR�EULQJ�SDWLHQWV�UHVLGHQWV�WR�WKHLU�KLJKHVW�OHYHO�RI�SUDFWLFDEOH�IXQFWLRQLQJ�SRVVLEOH��$V�DQ�H[SHUW�LQ�JHULDWULF�
SDWLHQW�FDUH�IRU�VKRUW�RU�ORQJ�WHUP�DV�ZHOO�DV�VXEDFXWH�SDWLHQWV�UHVLGHQWV�ZLWK�HVFDODWLQJ�OHYHOV�RI�DFXWH�QHHGV��
P\�LQYROYHPHQW�ZLWK�VWDII�LV�VXSSRUWLYH�DQG�ZHOO�NQRZQ���

)XQFWLRQLQJ�DV�DQ�LQWHULP�RU�SHUPDQHQW�'LUHFWRU�RI�1XUVLQJ�6HUYLFHV��,�UHFRJQL]H�DQG�HQVXUH�GHOLYHU\�RI�WKHUDS\�
VHUYLFHV�LQWHUWZLQHG�ZLWK�VNLOOHG�QXUVLQJ�FDUH�DV�YLWDO�NH\V�WR�IDFLOLWDWLQJ�UHFRYHU\�RI�RXU�SDWLHQWV�WR�WKHLU�SULRU�
OHYHO� RI� IXQFWLRQLQJ� RU� EHWWHU�� ,� OHDG� E\� H[DPSOH� DQG� HGXFDWH� DOO� VWDII� WR� UHDOL]H� WKH� QHHGV�IRFXV� RI� HDFK�
SDWLHQW�UHVLGHQW��0\�LQWHUDFWLRQ�ZLWK�QXUVLQJ�DQG�WKHUDS\�SURIHVVLRQDOV�DV�ZHOO�DV�DOO�VWDII�LV�UHVSHFWIXO�DW�DOO�WLPHV��
(QVXULQJ�FRPSOHWH�FRPPXQLFDWLRQ�EHWZHHQ�DOO�VWDII�PHPEHUV��LW�LV�P\�EHOLHI�WKDW�WKLV�SURFHVV�IDFLOLWDWHV�GHOLYHU\�
RI�VDIH��FRPSDVVLRQDWH�QXUVLQJ�FDUH���,W�LV�P\�SUDFWLFH�WR�EH�DYDLODEOH�DW�DOO�WLPHV�WR�P\�6WDII����������,�KDYH�D�
SURYHQ�UHFRUG�RI�EXLOGLQJ��HGXFDWLQJ��PDLQWDLQLQJ�DQG�GLUHFWLQJ�D�VWURQJ�VWDII�WR�DFFRPSOLVK�DOO�QHHGHG�WDVNV�IRU�
VXFFHVVIXO�VNLOOHG�QXUVLQJ�FDUH�GHOLYHU\���

$V�D�'LUHFWRU��,�HQVXUH�FDUH�LV�EHLQJ�FDUULHG�RXW�DQG�GHOLYHUHG�WR�UHVLGHQWV�SHU�WKHLU�3ODQV�RI�&DUH�DV�FUHDWHG�
WKURXJK� D� VWURQJ� LQWHUGLVFLSOLQDU\� DSSURDFK�� � ,� DP� D� QDWXUDO� FRPPXQLFDWRU� RIIHULQJ� SUROLILF� HGXFDWLRQDO�
RSSRUWXQLWLHV�IRU�DOO�DSSURSULDWH�VWDII��DOVR�KROGLQJ�UHJXODU�PHHWLQJV�WR�NHHS�VWDII�ZHOO�LQIRUPHG�DQG�XS�WR�GDWH��
ZLWK�DGKHUHQFH�WR�)HGHUDO�6WDWH�5HJXODWRU\�&RPSOLDQFH��)DFLOLW\�SROLFLHV�DQG�SURFHGXUHV�DV�ZHOO�DV��PDLQWDLQLQJ�
RQJRLQJ�SUH�VXUYH\�SUHSDUDWLRQ��VNLOOIXOO\�H[HFXWLQJ� WKH�6XUYH\�3URFHVV�DQG�SRVW�VXUYH\� 
3ODQV�RI�&RUUHFWLRQ
�
LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ���

,�ZDV�LQVWUXPHQWDO�LQ�RSHQLQJ�D�
5XUDO�$FFHVV�+RVSLWDO
��&DUVRQ 9DOOH\�0HGLFDO�&HQWHU�� 1HYDGD��������DV�ZHOO�
DV�RSHQLQJ�D�
6NLOOHG�1XUVLQJ�8QLW
�IURP�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�LQ�3DFLILF�*URYH��&$�DW�)RUHVW�+LOO�0DQRU���$V�P\�UHVXPH�
GHVFULEHV�� ,�KDYH�D� ORQJ�VXFFHVVIXO�KLVWRU\�RI�GLUHFWLQJ�VNLOOHG�VHUYLFHV�ZLWK�HVFDODWLQJ� OHYHOV�RI�DFXWH�QHHGV�
LQFOXGLQJ�VWURQJ�UHKDELOLWDWLYH�IRFXV��VKRUW�DQG�ORQJ�WHUP����,�EHOLHYH�LQ�DV�ZHOO�DV�HQMR\�WKH�ZRUN�,�GR�DV�D�WUXH�
DGYRFDWH�IRU�SDWLHQWV�DQG�VWDII�WR�VXFFHHG���

(GXFDWLRQ�
������ ������������)ORULGD�.H\V�&RPPXQLW\�&ROOHJH��.H\�:HVW��)ORULGD� $VVRFLDWH�RI�6FLHQFH�1XUVLQJ�'HJUHH

���� -RFKL�'DLJDNX��7RN\R���-$3$1%$��-DSDQHVH�/DQJXDJH���5HOLJLRQV���&XOWXUH

/LFHQVXUH����
)ORULGD�5HJLVWHUHG�1XUVH��/LFHQVH�����51�������
&DOLIRUQLD�5HJLVWHUHG�1XUVH�/LFHQVH�����������



3URIHVVLRQDO�([SHULHQFH�

���������� �������
'LUHFWRU�RI�1XUVLQJ�6HUYLFHV

&DQ\RQ�6SULQJV�3RVW�$FXWH�&DUH
6DQ�-RVH��&$��������

x ,�SHUIRUPHG�IRU�MXVW�DERXW�RQH�\HDU�DV�'LUHFWRU�RI�1XUVLQJ�6HUYLFHV�DW�&DQ\RQ�6SULQJV�3RVW�$FXWH�
)DFLOLW\������EHGV�±D�FKDOOHQJLQJ�µ��6WDU¶�)DFLOLW\�XQGHUJRLQJ�D�UHQRYDWLRQ�WKH�HQWLUH�\HDU����2XU�
$QQXDO� 6XUYH\� FRQFOXGHG� MXVW� D� IHZ� GD\V� DJR� DQG� RYHUDOO� VKRZHG� JUHDW� LPSURYHPHQW� IURP�
SUHYLRXV�\HDUV���$V�'R1��P\�ZRUN�FRQVLVWHG�RI�EXW�ZDV�QRW�OLPLWHG�WR���RYHU�VHHLQJ�P\�QXUVLQJ�
VWDII�±GLYLGHG�LQWR���1XUVHV�6WDWLRQV��,�FRPPXQLFDWHG�UHJXODUO\�ZLWK�P\�$GPLQLVWUDWRU�� :RUNLQJ�
YHU\�FORVHO\�ZLWK�P\�6WDII�'HYHORSHU��6XSHUYLVRUV�DV�ZHOO�DV�$'21¶V²IDFLOLWDWLQJ�(GXFDWLRQDO�
2SSRUWXQLWLHV�� ,Q�6HUYLFHV� DQG� FRPPXQLFDWLRQ� EHWZHHQ� RXU� HQWLUH� WHDP� �LQFOXGLQJ� WKH�
$GPLQLVWUDWRU��'R1��&1$¶V��/1¶V��51¶V����$VVLVWDQW�'LUHFWRUV�RI�1XUVHV��VHYHUDO�VXSHUYLVRUV�DV�
ZHOO� DV� WKH� HQWLUH� &DQ\RQ� 6SULQJV� QHWZRUN� RI� HPSOR\HHV� DVVLVWHG� E\� 7LJHU� 7H[W� �HQFU\SWHG�
WH[WLQJ��	�RU� HPDLOV�� DV�ZHOO� DV� URXQGLQJ�DQG�FRPPXQLFDWLQJ�GLUHFWO\�ZLWK� VWDII�� UHVLGHQWV�DQG�
IDPLO\�PHPEHUV��$V�'21��,�DWWHQGHG�GDLO\�WKH�PRUQLQJ�µ6WDQG�8S¶�PHHWLQJ��DOVR�IDFLOLWDWLQJ�WKDW�
PHHWLQJ� LQ� WKH� DEVHQFH� RI� WKH� $GPLQLVWUDWRU�� DWWHQGLQJ� DQG� SDUWLFLSDWLQJ� LQ� WKH� GDLO\� ,'7�
PHHWLQJV²UHYLHZLQJ�QHZ�$GPLVVLRQV�3ODQV�RI�&DUH��VHWWLQJ�XS�&DUH�3ODQV��DOVR�UHYLHZLQJ�)DOO�
HYHQWV�DQG�DQ\�RWKHU�µ1RQ�)DOO¶�HYHQWV�IURP�SUHYLRXV�GD\²SURGXFLQJ�DQ�,'7�QRWH�WKDW�LV�SDVWHG�
LQWR�WKH�SURJUHVV�QRWHV���XSGDWLQJ�UHODWHG�&DUH�3ODQV�DV�ZHOO�DV�FRPSOHWLQJ�WKH�HOHFWURQLF�HYHQW�
RSHQHG�E\�D�/LFHQVHG�1XUVH�WKH�GD\�QLJKW�EHIRUH����0\�GXWLHV�DOVR�HQFRPSDVV�RYHUVHHLQJ�WKH�
1XUVLQJ�6FKHGXOH��'R1�ZRUNV�FORVHO\�ZLWK�6WDIILQJ�&RRUGLQDWRU�¶�8WLOL]LQJ�µ0DWUL[�6RIWZDUH�IRU�DOO�
(OHFWURQLF�'RFXPHQWDWLRQ¶¶�� IDFLOLWDWLQJ�RXU�7UHDWPHQW�:RXQG�3URJUDP�GDLO\�DV�ZHOO�DV�ZHHNO\�
UHJXODWRU\� FRPSOLDQFH� PHHWLQJV� LQ� FRQMXQFWLRQ� ZLWK� :HLJKWV� DQG� 6NLQ�ZRXQGV�²H[FHOOHQW�
SURJUDPV�IROORZLQJ�DOO�QHZ�0HGLFDUH�JXLGHOLQHV��$WWHQGLQJ�SDUWLFLSDWLQJ�LQ�ZHHNO\�3V\FKRWURSLFB�
PHHWLQJ�ZLWK� WKH�6RFLDO� 6HUYLFHV� ��'LUHFWRU�� $VVW�� 'R1�� 3KDUPDFLVW�� �0RQWKO\�1DUFRWLF�'UXJ�
GHVWUXFWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�SKDUPDFLVW²PDLQWDLQLQJ�D�GRXEOH�ORFN�V\VWHP�ZLWK�-RXUQDO�SHU�UHJXODWRU\�
FRPSOLDQFH��5HJXODU�URXQGLQJ��RU�DV�RIWHQ�DV�SRVVLEOH��WKURXJKRXW�WKH�%XLOGLQJ��$WWHQGLQJ�3OXP�
&RUSRUDWLRQ�0HHWLQJV�DFURVV�WKH�6WDWH�RI�&DOLIRUQLD�ZKHQHYHU�UHTXHVWHG����,QWHUYLHZLQJ�DQG�KLULQJ�
DOO�SRWHQWLDO�QHZ�QXUVLQJ�FDQGLGDWHV��IDFLOLWDWLQJ�ELJ�OXQFKHRQV�IRU�DOO�VWDII�������RQ�FDOO²DOZD\V�
DYDLODEOH�E\�WHOHSKRQH�WR�P\�QXUVLQJ�VWDII��DVVLVWLQJ�ZLWK�,9�WKHUDS\�LQ�WKH�EXLOGLQJ���0DQ\�GD\V�
ZH�DOVR�KDG�D�GDLO\�6WDQG�'RZQ�0HHWLQJ�DW�WKH�HQG�RI�WKH�GD\ WR�UHYLHZ�DQ\�IROORZ�XSV�WKDW�ZHUH�
GLVFXVVHG�HDUOLHU�WR�HQVXUH�FRPSOHWLRQ���,�UHDG�DQG�DSSURYHG�DOO�DGPLVVLRQV�±VKRUW�WHUP�DQG�RU�
ORQJ� WHUP� IRU� RXU� )DFLOLW\� �GLVFXVVLQJ�ZLWK�P\�$GPLQLVWUDWRU��&DVH�0DQDJHUV� DQG�$GPLVVLRQV�
7HDP�DV�QHFHVVDU\���)LQDOO\��,�ZRUNHG�ZLWK�P\�6RFLDO�6HUYLFHV�'LUHFWRU�DQG�$GPLQLVWUDWRU�ZLWK�
RXU�0DQGDWRU\�5HSRUWLQJ�,QLWLDWLYH�

���������² ���������
,QWHULP�'LUHFWRU�RI�1XUVLQJ�6HUYLFHV
)DLUPRQW�+RVSLWDO��6DQ�/HDQGUR��&DOLIRUQLD�

'XWLHV��FRQVLVW�RI�EXW�DUH�QRW�OLPLWHG�WR��
x )DFLOLWDWLQJ�WKH�GDLO\�PRUQLQJ�µ+XGGOH¶�PHHWLQJ�IRU�DOO�+RVSLWDO�

0DQDJHUV��2YHUVLJKW�RI�DGPLVVLRQV��GLVFKDUJHV��GDLO\�SDWLHQW�FDUH�DV�ZHOO
DV�6WDIILQJ�&RRUGLQDWRU��3XUSRVHIXO�UHJXODU�µURXQGLQJ¶�WKURXJKRXW�)DLUPRQW�
+RVSLWDO��0HHWLQJ�UHJXODUO\�ZLWK�1XUVH�0DQDJHUV��6XSHUYLVRUV��&KDUJH�
1XUVHV��51¶V��/91¶V��&1$¶V�WR�HQVXUH�WKRURXJK�XQGHUVWDQGLQJ�DQG�
FRPPXQLFDWLRQ�LV�RQJRLQJ��'DLO\�,'7�PHHWLQJV�WR�GLVFXVV�QHHGHG�FKDQJHV�LQ�
3ODQV�RI�&DUH�DQG�IDFLOLWDWLQJ�WKH�QHHGHG�FKDQJHV��SUHSDULQJ�UHSRUWV�DQG�



SUHVHQWLQJ�WR�$ODPHGD�+HDOWK�6\VWHP¶V�4XDOLW\�DQG�6DIHW\�&RPPLWWHH��
IDFLOLWDWLQJ�DQG�ZRUNLQJ�ZHOO�ZLWK�6(,8�OHDGHUV�DQG�P\�6WDII�WR�HQVXUH�RXU�
XQGHUVWDQGLQJ�DQG�FRPSOLDQFH��ZRUNLQJ�FORVHO\�ZLWK�$+6�5LVN�
0DQDJHPHQW�7HDP�WR�HQVXUH�H[FHOOHQW�FRPSOLDQFH��SDUWLFLSDWLRQ�LQ�
6\VWHP�ZLGH�µ(QYLURQPHQW�RI�&DUH¶�&RPPLWWHH��� SUHSDULQJ�DQG�SUHVHQWLQJ�

UHSRUWV��SDUWLFLSDWLRQ�LQ�6\VWHP�ZLGH�µ3DWLHQW�&DUH�6HUYLFHV�/HDGHUVKLS�7HDP¶�
&RPPLWWHH��SUHSDUDWLRQ�RI�ZHHNO\�3DWLHQW�&DUH�6HUYLFHV�5HSRUW�ZLWK�
VXEPLVVLRQ�WR�&KLHI�([HFXWLYH�1XUVH�IRU�$+6��LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RI�QHZ�
SROLFLHV�SURFHGXUHV�IRU�:HLJKWV�6WDQGDUG�:RUN�3UDFWLFHV�VXFFHVVIXOO\��
IDFLOLWDWLQJ�H[SDQVLRQ�RI�3V\FKRORJLFDO�6HUYLFHV�DW�)DLUPRQW��6XUYH\�
3UHSDUDWLRQ�VLQFH�P\�DUULYDO�LQ�0D\�ZLWK�D�VXFFHVVIXO�6WDWH�6XUYH\�3URFHVV�
�����± ���������SRVLWLYH�FROODERUDWLRQ�ZLWK�RXU�SK\VLFLDQ�WHDP�DQG�0HGLFDO
'LUHFWRU��DGKHUHQFH�WR�DQG�DFWLYH�SDUWLFLSDWLRQ�LQ�WKH�$+6�6DIHW\�$OHUW�6\VWHP�
:LWK�RQJRLQJ�FRPSOLDQFH�WR�WKH�&'3+�UHSRUWLQJ�LQLWLDWLYH�DV�ZHOO�FORVH�
FRPPXQLFDWLRQ�ZLWK�)DLUPRQW¶V�2PEXGVPDQ��&RQGXFWLQJ�DQG�FDUU\LQJ�RXW
LQYHVWLJDWLRQV�DV�QHFHVVDU\�DFFRUGLQJ�WR�6WDWH��)HGHUDO�5HJXODWLRQV�DQG�RXU�
$+6�3ROLFLHV�3URFHGXUHV��0DLQWDLQLQJ�GDLO\�FRPPXQLFDWLRQ�ZLWK�P\�
$GPLQLVWUDWRU��P\�6WDII�DV�ZHOO�DV�6\VWHP�ZLGH�OHDGHUVKLS�DQG�SHUVRQQHO�YLD
HPDLO��WHOHSKRQH��WH[W�DQG�LQ�SHUVRQ��6WURQJ�UHODWLRQVKLS�DQG�FROODERUDWLRQ�ZLWK������
'LUHFWRU�RI�6WDII�'HYHORSPHQW�DQG�:RXQG�1XUVH�&RQVXOWDQW��$YDLODEOH�WR�6WDII�
������ZHOO�OLNHG�E\�6WDII��5HVLGHQWV�DQG�PDQ\�)DPLOLHV�

�������� ������������
1XUVH�&RQVXOWDQW��,QWHULP�'LUHFWRU�RI�6NLOOHG�1XUVLQJ

'LDQD�*URHQG\NH��51��1XUVH�&RQVXOWDQW�
�WKLV�ZDV�P\�RZQ�%XVLQHVV�

x (QVXULQJ�5HKDELOLWDWLRQ�DV�D�PDMRU�SULRULW\�LQ�3ODQ�RI�&DUH�
.QRZOHGJH�RI�UHJXODWRU\�FRPSOLDQFH
6XFFHVVIXO�6XUYH\�3UHSDUDWLRQ�
&UHDWLRQ�DQG�,PSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RI�3ODQV�RI�&RUUHFWLRQ
0DLQWDLQV�
UHSRUWLQJ�LQLWLDWLYH
�SHU�6WDWH�DQG�)HGHUDO�UHJXODWLRQV
&RQGXFWV�LQYHVWLJDWLRQV�

x (GXFDWHV�WUDLQ�VWDII�LQ�DOO�IDFHWV�RI�VKRUW�ORQJ�WHUP�VNLOOHG�FDUH�
ZLWK�UHKDELOLWDWLYH�VHUYLFH�GHSDUWPHQW�SULRULWL]HG�LQYROYHPHQW

x &OLQLFDO�'RFXPHQWDWLRQ�,PSURYHPHQW�6SHFLDOLVW�$XGLWRU
x 0HGLFDO�'HYLFH�7UDLQHU��3URJUDP�)DFLOLWDWRU�DQG�(GXFDWRU�
x 7HDP�EXLOGHU��KLULQJ��FRXQVHOOLQJ�DQG�WHUPLQDWLQJ�DV�QHHGHG�
x 8WLOL]HV�VWURQJ�LQWHUGLVFLSOLQDU\�DSURDFK�WR�DOO�UHVLGHQW�FDUH
x $GHSW�3UREOHP�6ROYLQJ�6NLOOV�ZLWK�([SHULHQFHG�6WDII
x &DUHIXO��WKRURXJK�UHVLGHQW�DVVHVVPHQW�VNLOOV�LQFOXGLQJ�����

GHWDLOHG�GRFXPHQWDWLRQ��
x &RQVLVWHQW�&DUH�3ODQQLQJ�DQG�IROORZ�WKURXJK�E\�DOO�VWDII
x (VWDEOLVKHV�DQG�FDUULHV�RXW�D�5HVLGHQW�&HQWHUHG�8QLW�OHDGLQJ�E\�

H[DPSOH
x ([FHOOHQW�6WDII�%XLOGHU�2ULHQWHU�6WDII�'HYHORSHU

���������� � ���������������
,QWHULP�'LUHFWRU�RI�1XUVLQJ�6HUYLFHV
*UDQDGD�5HKDELOLWDWLRQ�DQG�:HOOQHVV�&HQWHU
(XUHND��&$

x (QVXUHG�DSSURSULDWH��DGHTXDWH�VWDII�LQ�SODFH�����
x )DFLOLWDWHG�
6WRS�DQG�:DWFK�3URJUDP
�IRU�UHVLGHQW�SDWLHQW



FKDQJHV�LQ�FRQGLWLRQ�DUH�LPPHGLDWH�IRFXV�RI�DWWHQWLRQ
x 2Q�FDOO�DURXQG�WKH�FORFN�YLD�WHOHSKRQH�RU�SUHVHQFH�LQ�WKH�

)DFLOLW\
x 'DLO\�5HKDELODWLRQ�1XUVLQJ�'HSDUWPHQW�PHHWLQJV�DV�ZHOO�DV����

LQWHUGLVFLSOLQDU\�PHHWLQJV�UHJDUGLQJ�DQ\�DOO�
UHVLGHQW�VKRUW�ORQJ�WHUP�QHHGV�DGGUHVVHG�PHW

x $VVLVWHG�1XUVLQJ�6WDII�ZLWK�,9�7KHUDS\�GDLO\
x &ORVH�LQWHUDFWLRQ�DQG�OHDGHUVKLS�ZLWK�1XUVLQJ�$GPLQLVWUDWLYH�

6WDII
x &RQVWDQW�FRPPXQLFDWLRQ�ZLWK�IDFLOLW\�([HFXWLYH�'LUHFWRU�DQG�DOO�

'HSDUWPHQWV
x 5RXQGV�WKURXJKRXW�)DFLOLW\�UHJXODUO\�WKURXJKRXW�HDFK�GD\

1DUFRWLF�GUXJ�GHVWUXFWLRQ�ZLWK�3KDUPDFLVW�WR�HQVXUH�FRPSOLDQFH

������� � ��������������
3HUVRQDO�FDUHJLYHU�IRU�P\�HOGHUO\�SDUHQWV�GXH�WR�
WKHLU�GHFOLQLQJ�KHDOWK�QHHGV

������ � ���������������
,QWHULP�'LUHFWRU�RI�1XUVLQJ�6HUYLFHV
&RXQWU\�&DUH�+HDOWK�&HQWHU�
$WDVFDGHUR��&$

x 6WURQJ�GDLO\�LQWHUDFWLRQ�ZLWK�VKRUW�ORQJ�WHUP�UHVLGHQWV�SDWLHQWV�
DQG�VWDII�HQVXULQJ�HDFK�SODQ�RI�FDUH�LV�EHLQJ�FDUULHG�RXW

x 5HKDELOLWDWLRQ�IRFXV�IRU�UHVLGHQWV�SDWLHQWV
x 'DLO\�LQWHUDFWLRQ�ZLWK�0HGLFDO�'LUHFWRU�DQG�KLV�3$�WR�HQVXUH�

FRPPXQLFDWLRQ�RI�UHVLGHQW�SDWLHQW�FKDQJHV�LQ�FRQGLWLRQV�ZLWK�
UHFHLSW RI�QHZ�RUGHUV�DV�QHHGHG

x 6WURQJ�)DPLO\�DQG�5HVLGHQW�3DWLHQW�LQWHUDFWLRQ�WR�HQVXUH�DOO�QHHGV�
DUH�PHW

x )DFLOLWDWHG�KHDY\�WUDQVSRUWDWLRQ�VFKHGXOH�ZLWK�6RFLDO�6HUYLFHV
x :HHNO\�(GXFDWLRQDO�3UHVHQWDWLRQV�ZLWK�DQG�ZLWKRXW�6WDII�

'HYHORSHU
x )DFLOLWDWHG�6WDWH�$QQXDO�6XUYH\�DV�ZHOO�DV�&RPSODLQW�6XUYH\
x :ULWLQJ�DQG�,PSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RI�3ODQV�RI�&RUUHFWLRQ�ZLWK

$GPLQLVWUDWRU�DQG�$,7
x 1DUFRWLF�'HVWUXFWLRQ�ZLWK�3KDUPDFLVW
x )DFLOLWDWLQJ�3KDUPDF\�5HFRPPHQGDWLRQV�FDUULHG�RXW
x ���+RXU�5HSRUW�SUHVHQWDWLRQ�GDLO\�DW�PRUQLQJ�VWDQG�XS�PHHWLQJ
x (QVXULQJ�6WDII�FRQWLQXDOO\�XSGDWH�DQG�UHDG����+RXU�5HSRUW�IRU�
x &RQWLQXLW\�RI�&DUH
x )DFLOLWDWLQJ�DOO�$GPLVVLRQV��HQVXULQJ�DOO�GHSDUWPHQWV�DQG�VWDII�

SURSHUO\�LQIRUPHG
x 0DLQWHQDQFH�RI�(YHQW�5HSRUWLQJ�,QLWLDWLYH
x �����2Q�&DOO�DQG�DYDLODEOH�WR�6WDII

������ � �����������������������
3HUVRQDO�&DUHJLYHU�IRU�P\�IDPLO\�PHPEHU�VXIIHULQJ�IURP�

H[DFHUEDWLRQ�RI�VHYHUH�%LSRODU�'LVRUGHU

������� � ���������������



,QWHULP�'LUHFWRU�RI�&OLQLFDO�6HUYLFHV�
5RVHZRRG�+HDOWK�DQG�5HKDELOLWDWLRQ�&HQWHU
2UODQGR��)/

x ����%HG�6NLOOHG�1XUVLQJ�&HQWHU��� $FXWH�5HKDE��6KRUW
7HUP�&DUH��3V\FKLDWULF�&DUH��,QIHFWLRXV�&KURQLF�'LVHDVH��
0DQDJHPHQW�����������

x 'HPHQWLD�DQG�/RQJ�7HUP�&DUH�3DWLHQWV��
x ��&RPSODLQW�,QYHVWLJDWLRQV�E\�6WDWH�RI�)/�± 1RQH�6XEVWDQWLDWHG��
x 5HVSHFWHG�E\�5HVLGHQWV��)DPLO\�0HPEHUV DQG�6WDII��PHHWLQJV�DQG�GDLO\�LQWHUDFWLRQV�ZLWK�DOO�
x 'DLO\��ZHHNO\��PRQWKO\�0HHWLQJ�$WWHQGHQFH�WR�HQVXUH

H[FHOOHQW�FRPPXQLFDWLRQ�DQG�&RQWLQXLW\�RI�&DUH

������ � ���������������������
3HUVRQDO�&DUHJLYHU�IRU�)DPLO\�0HPEHU
6XIIHULQJ�IURP�%LSRODU�'LVRUGHU

������ � ����������������
'LUHFWRU�RI�1XUVLQJ�6HUYLFHV��,QWHULP�
3ODQWDWLRQ�.H\�1XUVLQJ�&HQWHU
7DYHUQLHU��)/�������

x ���%HG�)DFLOLW\
x )DFLOLWDWLQJ�6KRUW�DQG�/RQJ�7HUP 5HKDELOLWDWLRQ�3DWLHQWV
x ���&RPSODLQW�,QYHVWLJDWLRQV�E\�6WDWH�RI�)/ � 1RQH�6XEVWDQWLDWHG�
x 'DLO\��ZHHNO\�DQG�PRQWKO\�0HHWLQJ�)DFLOLWDWLRQ
x 6WDII�'HYHORSPHQW�IRU�QRWHG�DUHDV�RI�GHILFLHQW�SUDFWLFH
x (VWDEOLVKHG�DQ�LQ�GHSWK�:RXQG�&DUH�3URJUDP�DIWHU�DQ�DOO�QLJKW

DXGLW�RI�DQ\�DOO�ZRXQGV�LQ�KRXVH
x &RQVWDQW�UHVLGHQW�SDWLHQW��IDPLO\�LQWHUDFWLRQ
x 5RXQGLQJ�UHJXODUO\�WKURXJKRXW�HDFK�GD\
x $VVLVWLQJ�1XUVLQJ�6WDII�ZLWK�$GPLVVLRQV
x (VWDEOLVKHG�D�&HQWUDO�6XSSO\
x 0DLQWHQDQFH�RI�PRQWKO\�GDLO\�VFKHGXOHV�IRU�1XUVLQJ�6WDII
x )DFLOLWDWHG�6WDII�'HYHORSPHQW�WKURXJK�UHJXODU�,Q�VHUYLFHV
x �����RQ�FDOO�

�������� � ����������������
,QWHULP�'LUHFWRU�RI�1XUVLQJ�6HUYLFHV
6DQ�)UDQFLVFR�+HDOWK�&DUH
6DQ�)UDQFLVFR��&$

x ����%HG�)DFLOLW\
x 6WURQJ�,QWHUGLVFLSOLQDU\�FRPPXQLFDWLRQ�WKURXJK�GDLO\��ZHHNO\� PRQWKO\�PHHWLQJ�LQYROYHPHQW
x ([FHOOHQW�5HKDELOLWDWLRQ�,QYROYHPHQW
x 'DLO\�6WDWH�6XUYH\RU�,QWHUDFWLRQ�� LQ�SHUVRQ�DQG�RU�E\�WHOHSKRQH�WR IDFLOLWDWH�WKHLU�LQYHVWLJDWLRQV�DQG�

LQVSHFWLRQV�LQ�RUGHU�WR�EULQJ�6)+& LQWR�5HJXODWRU\�&RPSOLDQFH�DIWHU�VHYHUDO�GHILHQFLHV�ZHUH�FLWHG
x )DFLOLWDWLQJ�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RI�3ODQV�RI�&RUUHFWLRQ
x �����2Q�&DOO�IRU�1XUVLQJ�6WDII



������� ��������������
'LUHFWRU�RI�1XUVLQJ�6HUYLFHV��,QWHULP�
/DV�9HJDV�6NLOOHG�1XUVLQJ�&HQWHU��������������������������������������������
/DV�9HJDV��19

x ���EHG�IDFLOLW\
x )DFLOLWDWHG�&RPSOLDQFH�LQ�DOO�DUHDV�RI�1XUVLQJ�6HUYLFHV
x 6WURQJ�5HKDELOLWDWLRQ�6HUYLFHV�LQWHUDFWLRQ�DQG�IDFLOLWDWLRQ
x +HDY\�&RUSRUDWH�LQYROYHPHQW�HVSHFLDOO\�ZLWK�1XUVH�&RQVXOWDQW � GDLO\�LQYROYHPHQW

������ � ��������������
x 3HUVRQDO�&DUHJLYHU�WR�)DPLO\�PHPEHU�ZLWK�VHYHUH

%LSRODU�'LVRUGHU
x )DFLOLWDWHG�P\�6RQ
V�*UDGXDWLRQ�IURP�WKH�8QLYHUVLW\�ZLWK�

KLV�0DVWHU
V�'HJUHH�LQ�%XVLQHVV�HPSKDVLV�)LQDQFH
x $OZD\V�HQVXULQJ�VWURQJ�VXSSRUW�IRU�P\�IDPLO\�ZKHQ�QHHGHG

������ � ��������������
'LUHFWRU�RI�6NLOOHG�1XUVLQJ�6HUYLFHV
&DOLIRUQLD�1HYDGD�0HWKRGLVW�+RPHV�
)RUHVW�+LOO�0DQRU��&&5&���
3DFLILF�*URYH��&$

x 68&&(66)8//<�23(1('�
VWDWH�RI�WKH�DUW
����EHG�6NLOOHG�1XUVLQJ 8QLW�IRU�WKLV�&&5&�IURP�
&RQVWUXFWLRQ

x 7RRN�RQ�DOO�$GPLQLVWUDWLYH�GXWLHV�ZKLOH�IDFLOLW\�ZDV�LQ�WKH
SURFHVV�RI�KLULQJ�D�IXOO�WLPH�$GPLQLVWUDWRU��

x :URWH��FRPSLOHG�DQG�LPSOHPHQWHG�DOO�3ROLF\�DQG�3URFHGXUH���
0DQXDOV�WR�DGGUHVV�HYHU\�DVSHFW�RI�FDUH�ZRUN�IORZ�IRU�61)

x &UHDWHG�D�KHDOLQJ�HQYLURQPHQW�ZKLOH�PDLQWDLQLQJ�&RUSRUDWH� 6WDWH�DQG�)HGHUDO�5HTXLUHPHQWV�
IDFLOLWDWLQJ�VWURQJ 5HKDELOLWDWLYH�IRFXV

x )ODZOHVVO\�SDVVHG�LQLWLDO�6WDWH�6XUYH\�-XQH�����
x +LUHG�DOO�VWDII�IRU�6NLOOHG�1XUVLQJ�8QLW�LQFOXGLQJ�1XUVHV��&1$
V������

6WDII�'HYHORSHU��0HGLFDO�5HFRUGV�&RRUGLQDWRU
x 6WURQJ�LQYROYHPHQW�ZLWK�0HGLFDO�'LUHFWRU
x :HHNO\��GDLO\�LQYROYHPHQW�ZLWK�'LHWDU\�&RQVXOWDQW
x &RRUGLQDWHG�RULHQWDWLRQ��FRQWLQXLQJ�HGXFDWLRQ�VWDII�GHYHORSPHQW�

WR�PHHW�DOO�VWDII�HGXFDWLRQDO�QHHGV
x 6DIHO\�PRYHG����UHVLGHQWV�LPPHGLDWHO\�LQWR�61)�XSRQ�6WDWH�DSSURYDO�ZLWK�FRQWLQXHG�FHQVXV�EXLOGLQJ
x 3URYLGHG�XQVXUSDVVHG�FXVWRPHU�VHUYLFH�ZLWK�SHUVRQDO�FDVH PDQDJHPHQW�WR�HIILFLHQWO\�FRRUGLQDWH�DQG�

SURYLGH�H[FHOOHQW�FDUH IRU�HDFK�UHVLGHQW�
x 3D\UROO�PDLQWHQDQFH�IRU�DOO�6NLOOHG�1XUVLQJ�6WDII�
x 8WLOL]HG�DSSURSULDWH�VWDIILQJ�UDWLRV�DQG�PDLQWDLQHG�61)�EXGJHW���
x ,PSOHPHQWHG�PHGLFDO�UHFRUG�GRFXPHQWDWLRQ�V\VWHP�PDLQWDLQLQJ�6WDWH�DQG�)HGHUDO�GRFXPHQWDWLRQ�

JXLGHOLQHV
x ,PSOHPHQWHG�&4,�4$�6\VWHP�SURGXFLQJ�DXGLW�LQIRUPDWLRQ�
x 5HYHDOLQJ�VWDII�HGXFDWLRQDO�QHHGV�DQG�IROORZ�XS�RQ�WKLV�DVVXULQJ�FRQWLQXDO�LPSURYHPHQW
x 6SHFLDO�$VVLJQPHQW���&RRUGLQDWHG�
$VVLVWHG�/LYLQJ�0RYH�,Q 3URMHFW
��(IILFLHQWO\�DQG�VDIHO\�PRYHG����

UHVLGHQWV�LQWR�QHZ�$�/��8QLW ZKLOH�ZRUNLQJ�FORVHO\�ZLWK�([HFXWLYH�'LUHFWRU��'LUHFWRU�RI�$VVLVWHG�/LYLQJ�
DQG�KHU�VWDII��UHVLGHQWV��IDPLOLHV��ZRUNHUV�IRU�VXFFHVVIXO�
PRYH�LQ�DIWHU�FRPSOHWLRQ�RI�QHZ�
6RXWK�:LQJ
�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�$SULO�
�����



����� � ������������
'LUHFWRU�RI�1XUVLQJ�6HUYLFHV��,QWHULP�
5RVHZRRG�&RQWLQXLQJ�&DUH�5HWLUHPHQW�&RPPXQLW\
6NLOOHG�1XUVLQJ�&HQWHU
%DNHUVILHOG��&$

x ���%HG�)DFLOLW\
x 6KRUW�WHUP�5HKDELOLWDWLRQ��PDMRU�IRFXV�
x /RQJ�WHUP�FDUH�IRU�UHVLGHQWV
x )DFLOLWDWHG�6WDWH�)HGHUDO�6XUYH\
x ,QYROYHPHQW�ZLWK�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RI�HOHFWURQLF�GRFXPHQWDWLRQ�6\VWHP��6WURQJ�6WDII�'HYHORSPHQW�

LQYROYHPHQW
x $WWHQGDQFH�DW�DOO�PHHWLQJV�GDLO\��ZHHNO\��PRQWKO\� 5HKDELOLWDWLRQ�IRFXV�DQG�&RRUGLQDWLRQ�IRU�DOO�

UHVLGHQWV��,9�$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ��:RXQG�&DUH�3URJUDP�,QYROYHPHQW�2YHUVLJKW� :RXQG�9DF��3DWLHQW�&DUH��
(QVXULQJ�DSSURSULDWH�6WDIILQJ�LQ�SODFH

x &UHDWLRQ�RI�5HVLGHQW�3DWLHQW�3ODQV�RI�&DUH�DQG�IROORZ�WKURXJK� )DPLO\�DQG�5HVLGHQW�3DWLHQW�0HHWLQJ�
IDFLOLWDWLRQ

x (YHQW�5HSRUWLQJ�,QLWLDWLYH�2YHUVLJKW�DQG�IDFLOLWDWLRQ
x ���KRXU�GD\�RQ�FDOO�DQG�DYDLODELOLW\�WR�VWDII
x 3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�LQ�$GPLQLVWUDWLYH�DQG�1XUVLQJ�2Q�&DOO�6FKHGXOH
x +LULQJ��FRXQVHOOLQJ��WHUPLQDWLQJ�VWDII�DV�QHHGHG

������ � �������������
'LUHFWRU�RI�1XUVLQJ�6HUYLFHV
3ODFHUYLOOH�3LQHV�&DUH�&HQWHU��3ODFHUYLOOH��&$

x ���EHG�6NLOOHG�1XUVLQJ�)DFLOLW\��6KRUW�DQG�/RQJ�7HUP�5HKDE��
x 0HGLFDUH�0HGL�&DO�3URYLGHU��.DLVHU�6NLOOHG�&HUWLILHG�)DFLOLW\�ZDV�D�µ727$/�6<67(06�)$,/85(´��

ZKHQ�,�DUULYHG��5HFHLYHG�D�'(),&,(1&<�)5((�6859(<�O������
x ,QYROYHPHQW�2YHUVLJKW�$GPLVVLRQ�WR�'LVFKDUJH�RI�DOO�5HVLGHQW�&DUH
x +XJH�5HKDELOLWDWLRQ�)RFXV�IRU�DOO�5HVLGHQWV�3DWLHQWV�
x 6XSHUYLVLQJ��5HFUXLWLQJ��7HDP�EXLOGLQJ�RI�1XUVLQJ�VWDII�
x (QVXUHG�7KRURXJK�7LPHO\�$VVHVVPHQW�RI�HDFK�UHVLGHQW�XSRQ�$GPLVVLRQ��4XDUWHUO\�	�&KDQJH�LQ�

&RQGLWLRQ�
x 'DLO\��ZHHNO\��PRQWKO\�0HHWLQJ�DWWHQGDQFH��IDFLOLWDWLRQ�WR�HQVXUH 5HVLGHQW�3DWLHQW�3ODQV�RI�&DUH�

LPSOHPHQWHG�DQG�FDUULHG�RXW DV�ZHOO�DV�DSSURSULDWH�FRPPXQLFDWLRQ�IDFLOLWDWHG�IRU FRQWLQXLW\�RI�FDUH
x 'DLO\�LQYROYHPHQW�ZLWK�IDPLOL\�PHPEHUV��UHVLGHQWV�SDWLHQWV� KRVSLWDO�FDVH�PDQDJHUV��2PEXGVPDQ��

6WDWH�6XUYHU\RUV�
x +HDY\�6WDII�'HYHORSPHQW�ZLWK�1XUVLQJ�6WDII�0HHWLQJV
x 'LVEDQGHG�DQG�WHUPLQDWHG�VWDII�LQYROYHG�LQ�'UXJ�'LYHUVLRQ�IRU���\HDUV�SULRU�WR�P\�DUULYDO�
x 6WDIILQJ�&RRUGLQDWLRQ�ZLWK�3UHSDUDWLRQ�RI�GDLO\��PRQWKO\�VWDIILQJ�VFKHGXOHV��SRVWHG�LQ�DSSURSULDWH�

WLPHIUDPHV�DQG�ORFDWLRQV
x +HDY\�LQWHUDFWLRQ�ZLWK�&RUSRUDWH�1XUVH�&RQVXOWDQWV� 5HJLRQDO�'LUHFWRUV��P\�$GPLQLVWUDWRU��DQG�

'HSDUWPHQW�'LUHFWRUV��
x &ROODERUDWLRQ�Z��([HFXWLYH�'LUHFWRU�RQ�DOO�PDWWHUV�RI�LPSRUWDQFH
x &RRUGLQDWLQJ�GXWLHV�RI�1XUVLQJ�6WDII�WR�HQVXUH�H[FHOOHQW�GHOLYHU\�RI�

FDUH�ZKLOH�IROORZLQJ�FRPSDQ\�SROLFLHV��SURFHGXUHV�DQG�SURWRFROV�ZLWK�6WDWH�DQG�)HGHUDO�5HJXODWRU\�
FRPSOLDQFH�

x 'DLO\�
6WDQG�8S
�0HHWLQJ�/HDGHU�
x ���+RXU�5HSRUW�5HYLHZ��)ROORZ�XS
x (YHQW�5HSRUWLQJ�Z�,QYHVWLJDWLYH�I�X��
x 6WDWH�6HOI�5HSRUWLQJ�,QLWLDWLYH�/HDGHU�



x 'DLO\�
+LJK�5LVN
�0HHWLQJ�
x (OHFWURQLF�DQG�
+DUG�&RS\
�0HGLFDO�5HFRUG�'RFXPHQWDWLRQ��
x 2YHUVLJKW��HQVXULQJ�OHJDOLW\�DQG�FRPSOHWHQHVV�RI�DOO�

'RFXPHQWDWLRQ
x /HDG�DQG�3DUWLFLSDWH�LQ�ZHHNO\�0HGLFDUH�0HHWLQJV�Z��HPSKDVLV�RQ�,QWHUGLVFLSOLQDU\�7HDP��,'7�

,QYROYHPHQW��
x 5HKDELOLWDWLRQ�FRRUGLQDWLRQ�DV�ZHOO�DV�DOO DSSURSULDWH�0'6��&DUH�3ODQQLQJ�2YHUVLJKW
x 1XUVH�
2Q�&DOO
�3URJUDP�3DUWLFLSDQW�DQG�2YHUVLJKW
x 5HVLGHQW�)DPLO\�$GYRFDWH�DQG�/LDLVRQ
x 0HGLFDO�'LUHFWRU���3K\VLFLDQ�/LDLVRQ
x 4XDOLW\�$VVXUDQFH�0HHWLQJ�3DUWLFLSDQW�Z��5HSRUW�3UHVHQWDWLRQ�0RQWKO\��
x 1DUFRWLF�'HVWUXFWLRQ�3URJUDP�'UXJ�5HWXUQ�3URJUDP 0DLQWHQDQFH��
x 3KDUPDFLVW�/LDLVRQ�
x (QVXUH�3KDUPDFLVW�5HFRPPHQGDWLRQ�)ROORZ�XS
x 3V\FKRWURSLF�0HGLFDWLRQ�3URJUDP�%HKDYLRU�0RQLWRULQJ�2YHUVLJKW�

ZLWK�6RFLDO�6HUYLFHV
x :RXQG�3URJUDP�2YHUVLJKW
x 'LHWDU\�5HFRPPHQGDWLRQV�:HLJKWV�0RQLWRULQJ�2YHUVLJKW�DQG�

IROORZ�XS��5HVWRUDWLYH�1XUVLQJ�3URJUDP�2YHUVLJKW��
x 5HKDELOLWDWLRQ�/LDLVRQ
x �����$YDLODELOLW\�YLD�FHOO�SKRQH
x 5HFHLYHG�0RQHWDU\�%RQXV�IRU�H[FHOOHQW�6XUYH\�5HVXOWV

���� � �������
'LUHFWRU�RI�1XUVLQJ�6HUYLFHV
&4,�4$�1XUVH�0DQDJHU
(YHUJUHHQ�0RXQWDLQ�9LHZ�+HDOWK�	�5HKDELOLWDWLRQ�&HQWHU��
&DUVRQ�&LW\��19

x ����EHG�6KRUW�/RQJ�7HUP�&DUH��6NLOOHG�1XUVLQJ�DQG�5HKDELOLWDWLRQ
)DFLOLW\��LQFOXGLQJ�D����EHG�6HFXUH�$O]KHLPHU
V�8QLW�

x )DFLOLW\�
+HDOWK�,QVLJKW
�5HSUHVHQWDWLYH��� 3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�LQ�1HYDGD
V�
0HGLFDUH�4XDOLW\�2UJDQL]DWLRQ�

x �������GD\�:RUNVKRSV�DWWHQGHG�
x $V�4$�1XUVH�

(VWDEOLVKHG��LPSOHPHQWHG��FRRUGLQDWHG�)DFLOLW\�&4,�3URJUDP
$XGLWV��UHJXODU��GDLO\��
$VVLVWHG�1XUVLQJ�6WDII�	�DOO�0DQDJHUV�WR�FRUUHFW�LGHQWLILHG�
'HILFLHQFLHV���
(VWDEOLVKHG�	�FDUULHG�RXW�
)DFLOLW\�6HOI�5HSRUWLQJ�,QLWLDWLYH
�ZLWK�
WKRURXJK�,QYHVWLJDWLYH�3URFHVV��
'DLO\�+LJK�5LVN�0HHWLQJV�
(YHQW�/RJ�0DLQWHQDQFH�
0RQWKO\�&4,�/XQFKHRQ�Z��0DQDJHPHQW�,Q�VHUYLFHV��
5HJXODU�6WDII�,Q�VHUYLFLQJ��1R�'LUHFWRU�RI�6WDII�'HYHORSPHQW��
)DFLOLWDWHG�([FHOOHQW�6XUYH\�5HVXOWV������	������
,PSURYHG�UHODWLRQV�LPPHQVHO\�DV�WKH�&RPPXQLW\�/LDLVRQ�
6SHFLDO�$ZDUG��1856(�2)�7+(�<($5������ ±
(YHUJUHHQ�+HDOWKFDUH�&RUSRUDWLRQ�:LQQHU���ILQDQFLDO�UHZDUG��
x 'LUHFWRU�RI�1XUVLQJ�6HUYLFHV�
0DLQWHQDQFH�RI�1XUVLQJ�6FKHGXOH�GDLO\�PRQWKO\
(YHQW�5HSRUWLQJ�,QLWLDWLYH�0DLQWHQDQFH



'DLO\��ZHHNO\��PRQWKO\�PHHWLQJV�WR�IDFLOLWDWH�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RI�
3ODQV�RI�&DUH�IRU�DOO�UHVLGHQWV�DV�ZHOO�DV�LQWHUDFWLRQ�ZLWK�IDPLO\�
PHPEHUV���)DFLOLWDWLRQ�RI�VKRUW���ORQJ�WHUP�5HKDELOLWDWLRQ��
&RQWLQXDWLRQ�RI�VWURQJ�4$�&4,�3URJUDP�
2YHUVLJKW�RI�&HQWUDO�6XSSO\�
2YHUVLJKW�RI�6WDII�'HYHORSPHQW�3URJUDP�
3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�LQ�1XUVH�2Q�FDOO�6FKHGXOH�DV�ZHOO�DV������RQ�FDOO�E\�
7HOHSKRQH��5HVWRUDWLYH 1XUVLQJ�3URJUDP�2YHUVLJKW�
'DLO\�UHJXODU�URXQGLQJ�WKURXJKRXW�)DFLOLW\�
,QWHUDFWLRQ�ZLWK�RXU�0HGLFDO�'LUHFWRU�DQG�RWKHU�3K\VLFLDQV�
1DUFRWLF�'UXJ�'HVWUXFWLRQ�ZLWK�3KDUPDFLVW�
(QVXUH�GHVWUXFWLRQ�RI�DOO�RWKHU�GUXJV�
)DFLOLWDWHG�3KDUPDF\�5HFRPPHQGDWLRQV�FDUULHG�RXW�
'DLO\����KRXU�UHSRUW�IROORZ�XS�
:ULWLQJ�3ODQV�RI�&RUUHFWLRQV�UHODWHG�WR�DOO�6XUYH\�LVVXHV�DV�ZHOO�
$V�FRPSODLQW�FRUUHFWLRQ��IDFLOLWDWLQJ�WKH�$QQXDO�6XUYH\�3URFHVV�
+LULQJ��FRXQVHOOLQJ��WHUPLQDWLQJ�VWDII�DV�QHHGHG
2WKHU�GXWLHV�DV�DVVLJQHG�DQG�UHTXLUHG

���� � ���������������
48$/,7<�&225',1$725�
3$&8��� 685*,&$/�1856(
&DUVRQ�9DOOH\�0HGLFDO�&HQWHU�+RVSLWDO��*DUQHUYLOOH��19

x &DUVRQ�9DOOH\�$PEXODWRU\�6XUJHU\�&HQWHU
3DUWLFLSDWHG�LQ�FUHDWLRQ�	�RSHQLQJ�RI�QHZ�&ULWLFDO�$FFHVV
+RVSLWDO��)DFLOLWDWHG�6WDWH�	�)HGHUDO�5HJXODWRU\�&RPSOLDQFH�IRU�
+RVSLWDO�2SHQLQJ��&UHDWHG��,PSOHPHQWHG�4XDOLW\�
$VVXUDQFH�&RQWLQXLQJ�4XDOLW\�,PSURYHPHQW�5LVN�0DQDJHPHQW�
'HSDUWPHQWV�	�3URJUDPV��,QIHFWLRQ�&RQWURO�1XUVH�
�FUHDWHG�'HSDUWPHQW���6WDII�'HYHORSPHQW�&RRUGLQDWRU�
�FUHDWHG�'HSDUWPHQW���)DFLOLW\�&217,18,1*�('8&$7,21�
3529,'(5��6WDWH�RI�1HYDGD�&(8�3URYLGHU��
2YHUVLJKW�	�3DUWLFLSDWLRQ�LQ�0RQWKO\�2ULHQWDWLRQ�3URJUDP�IRU�
QHZ�&90&�(PSOR\HHV��)DFLOLW\�
+HDOWK�,QVLJKW
�0HGLFDUH�4XDOLW\
2UJDQL]DWLRQ�5HSUHVHQWDWLYH��3HUIRUPHG�FKDUW�DXGLWV�DQG�GDWD�
UHYLHZ�RQ�VSHFLILF�DUHDV��5HJXODU�&35�,QVWUXFWLRQ�IRU�
+RVSLWDO�6XUJHU\�6WDII��,QVWUXFWRU�IRU�WKH�$PHULFDQ�+HDUW�
$VVRFLDWLRQ�%DVLF�/LIH�6XSSRUW�

x 2WKHU�QXUVLQJ�SRVLWLRQV�KHOG�DW�&90&�
3RVW�$QHVWKHVLD�&DUH�8QLW�1XUVH��3UHRSHUDWLYH�1XUVH��&LUFXODWLQJ

DQG�6FUXE�1XUVH��2SHUDWLQJ�5RRP�,9�6HGDWLRQ�1XUVH��&HUWLILHG��
DQG�3KDUPDF\�1XUVH��
(GXFDWLRQDO�,Q�6HUYLFH�3UHVHQWHU
:ULWHU�	�3UHVHQWHU��LQFOXGLQJ�EXW�QRW�OLPLWHG�WR��

����
3DLQ�0DQDJHPHQW�ZLWK�$QWLHPHWLF�8VH

����
'DQJHUV�RI�0DOLJQDQW�+\SHUWKHUPLD

����
7HOHPHWU\��� %DVLF�(.*�,QWHUSUHWDWLRQ�Z��6HOI�6WXG\�0RGXOH

����
'RFXPHQWDWLRQ�	�5HJXODWRU\�&RPSOLDQFH�Z��6HOI�6WXG\���0RGXOH
�����������������
����
,QIHFWLRQ�&RQWURO�0DQGDWRU\�,QVHUYLFH



����� �������������
:RPHQ
V�+HDOWK�1XUVH%D\VLGH�2EVWHWULFV�	�*\QHFRORJ\�����������

.H\�:HVW��)/

����� ���������������
)ORULGD�.H\V�+HDOWK�6\VWHP��.H\�:HVW��)ORULGD

x 1XUVLQJ�SRVLWLRQV�LQFOXGHG���2SHUDWLQJ�5RRP��6FUXE��&LUFXODWRU��
,9�6HGDWLRQ�
3UHRS�1XUVH�(GXFDWRU
0HGLFDO�6XUJLFDO�1XUVH
1XUVH¶V�$VVLVWDQW�3HGLDWULFV�8QLW�1LJKW�6KLIW

6WXGHQW�1XUVH



















Telemedicine Update as of May 3, 2018 
Respectfully submitted by Amanda Harris for Keith Earnest, CCO and Aaron Babb, Medical Director  
 
Endocrinology: 

- We have 7 Endo consults scheduled for our May 8 Endo block. Dr. Arambulo has begun 
transitioning Dr. Bhaduri’s patients over to her service. We had a high rate of cancelation due to 
sickness in April.  

- Dr. Arambulo is now able to order labs directly during consult, relieving me of hunting down 
MVHC MA’s all day. And saving them from all my calls.  

- We have had 48 consults since the start of this specialty in August 2017. 
 

Nutrition: 
- We had Nutrition clinic on April 24 and three patients were seen. Again, we had one 

cancellation due to sickness and one due to transport. Transportation is a constant issue. We do 
use the van that Mountain Valley has supplied to the local Partnership driver, but she is very 
busy. It would be amazing if Mayers had our own non-medical transport van.  

- This specialty continues to be very beneficial for the patients, however generating no ancillary 
revenue. But they all tend to love Diana. 

- We’ve had 25 consults so far since we started this specialty in November 2017. 
 

Psychiatry: 
- Our second Psychiatrist (Dr. Acharya) has been credentialed and we will be receiving our first 

blocks with her soon. It will be time slots as she isn’t able to give us one big block until around 
August. As such, Telemed2You is going to squeeze our patients in, one-per-day around her 
normal blocks. When asked why they recommended this Psychiatrist if her schedule is 
unavailable they replied that she was the only Psychiatrist they had at the time that was PHC 
approved. 

- Dr. Chang saw 6 SNF patients in Burney and one in Fall River on April 19. She is currently 
scheduled to see 6 in Burney and 2 in Fall River on May 31. We may also be able to take 
advantage of a cancellation to get a new admit to our FR SNF seen sooner as her behaviors are 
progressing rapidly. 

- We may consider enlisting some time with an actual therapist for our SNF patients. I know they 
have occasional visits from a local therapist, but in order to better their care we may consider 
one via Telemed with regular blocks for patients with less behaviors and in need of less med 
management. If we were interested in this, I would also look into therapy services for substance 
abuse as I think that would probably be a widely needed service in our area (especially post Hep 
C treatment – to help patients make sure to maintain sobriety and not get re-infected). 

- We’ve had 39 consults since the start of this specialty in August 2017. 
 
Hep C block: 

- We will have two small Hep C clinics this month due to mandatory check-ins with our patients 
on treatment. We have a new patient interested in treatment but we’re still waiting on labs and 
a liver ultrasound. 



- Hep C continues to be my favorite of our specialties because it’s immediately recognizable that 
treatment is working via labs and for the number of labs that are needed. Not only do they 
have “on-treatment” protocol of labs at 2, 4, 8 and 12 weeks but there is also post-treatment 
protocol of 1, 3, 6 and 12 months. Dr. Siddiqui can also now order directly.  

- We’ve had 14 consults since the start of this specialty in September 2017. 
 

Peds ER: 
- A letter of support for the new “Virtual Pediatric Trauma Center” project was signed by Dr. 

Watson and Krissy Eades (our UCD Peds Nurse Liaison and ER Lead) and sent to UCD on April 
13.  

- It’s worth noting that the ER cart is missed, I’ve been asked multiple times if it can be used 
when peds patients come in. It’s great news that a new cart has been ordered and a new 
project beginning. 

 
FR Telemed room move: 

- The new clinic room has been working well and so far we have no scheduling issues with the 
other teams that use the room. 

 
Award/Grant Submissions: 

- After doing some asking around it sounds like diabetic retinal screening is our next area of 
interest as far as grant submission. There is some Distance Learning/Telemed money becoming 
available via the USDA soon and so I’ve inquired with Partnership to see what their retinal 
screening program with Telemed2You looks like, as well as emailed the contact at USDA to see 
if store and forward Telemed (pictures here, emailed to specialist – not live interactive video) is 
an applicable use of the funds. It’s not exactly clear online. I’ve also kept Sheba (Foundation 
grant writer) in the loop as she’s actually the one that brought it to my attention and will be 
assisting with submission. 

 The CTN will be doing a group submission which we would be interested in being a part 
of depending on the match percentage. CTN usually likes to go with a 50% match so that 
it increases their chances of getting the award. 

 
Public affairs/Marketing: 

- As of late, new referrals have taken a steep downturn. We’ve had maybe three in the last 
month. I’m hoping a large part of that is the new providers in the area. I’m going to look into 
doing some revisits in Big Valley and Burney to remind current providers and introduce new 
ones to the program. Especially since Big Valley currently hasn’t sent any referrals. Dr. Babb has 
offered to help with the process by sending an email once I set dates. 

- I also think we’re ready to do a blurb in one of the local papers. I was holding off until we had 
some months of consistently good service under our belts but the technology has been great. 
I’d probably be able to get a couple patient testimonials as well. 

 
CTN/CTRC Telehealth Summit: 

- I’ve received approval to attend the annual telehealth summit put on by the California 
Telehealth Network and the California Telehealth Resource Center May 16-18 in San Diego. 



 

 
 

 
 

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18

Telemed Consults by Specialty

Endo Hep C Psych Nutrition

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18

Total Telemed consults



 
 

 
 

$-

$4,115.00 

$6,616.00 

$3,955.00 

$10,759.00 

$3,974.00 
$3,426.00 

$7,486.00 $7,857.00 

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

August total: Sept 2017
total:

Oct 2017
total:

Nov 2017
total:

Dec 2017
total:

Jan 2018
total:

Feb 2018
total:

Mar 2018
total:

April 2018
total:

Total ancillary services billed post-Telemed services

0

$3,804.00 

0

$5,710.00 

$302.00 
$1,700.00 $1,991.00 

$3,853.00 
$2,857.00 

$2,049.00 

$266.00 

0

0

$283.00 

$2,987.00 
$2,021.00 

$-

$3,955.00 

$5,244.00 

$3,974.00 
$1,443.00 

$2,508.00 
$4,004.00 

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18

Ancillary billing by specialty

Hep C Psych Endo



 

38%

11%

31%

20%

TOTAL

Endo Hep C Psych Nutrition




